
WORK SESSION: UTILITY METERING-6:00 PM 
REGULAR WASECA CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

TUESDAY, JUNE 7, 2022, 7:00 PM 
AGENDA 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

 
2. MOMENT OF SILENCE/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
Those wishing to speak must state their name and address for the record. Each person will have three 
(3) minutes to make his/her remarks. Speakers will address all comments to the City Council as a 
whole and not one individual councilmember. The Council may not take action on an item presented 
during the Public Comment period. When appropriate, the Council may refer inquiries and items 
brought up during the Public Comment period to the City Manager for follow up. 
 
5. REQUESTS AND PRESENTATIONS 

A.    Brad Paulson (Stantec) - Clear Lake Park Pavilion Options 
 

6. CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Minutes: Council Meeting & Work Session –May 17, 2022 
B. Payroll & Expenditures 
C. RCCA: Public Hearing Public Nuisance 207 11th St SE- Set Public Hearing Date of June 21, 2022 
D. Premise Extension for Katie O’Leary’s Street Dance on June 25, 2022 
E. Heselton Construction pay request #1, for 8th Street SE Reconstruction 
F. Met-Con Construction, Inc. pay request #1, for Clear Lake Park Improvement  
G. RCCA: Clear Lake Park Johnson Pavilion Renovation Project Information Update 

 
7. ACTION AGENDA 

A. RCCA: Inflow and Infiltration Project 22-11 Accept Bids & Bid Award Recommendation 
 
8. REPORTS 

A. City Manager’s Report 
B. Commission Reports 

a. Fire Relief/Association 
b. Heritage Preservation Committee 

 
9. ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
 

10. ADJOURNMENT 



  Waseca City Council Minutes 5/17/2022 
 

1 
 

MINUTES 
REGULAR WASECA CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

TUESDAY, MAY 17, 2022 
 

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 
 
1 The regular Waseca City Council meeting was called to order by Mayor Roy Srp at 7:00 p.m.  
 
 Councilmembers Present: Mayor Roy Srp  Ted Conrath  
     Allan Rose  Daren Arndt 
     Jeremy Conrath  Mark Christiansen 

    John Mansfield  
 
 Staff Present:   Lee Mattson, City Manager 
     Nate Willey, City Engineer 
     Julia Hall, Administrative Clerk  
 

MOMENT OF SILENT PRAYER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
2 A moment of silence was observed. The Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was recited. 
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
3. Motion to approve agenda was made by Arndt, seconded by J. Conrath. Motion carried 7-0. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
4.  

A.   Robert Tackett asked for clarification on why some line items on the financials presented show 
the same invoice and check numbers. City Manager and Council Member Christensen explained 
that some items may be bought for multiple departments at the same time so they would be 
invoiced together but coded differently based on department.  

 
REQUESTS AND PRESENTATIONS 

 
5.   None 

CONSENT AGENDA 

6.  Motion was made by Mansfield to approve consent agenda, seconded by Rose. Motion carried 
7-0. 

ACTION AGENDA 
7. 

A. RCCA: Indemnification Agreement for Klug Water Quality Aerators. Motion was made by Rose to 
approve the agreement, seconded by J. Conrath. Motion carried 7-0. 
 

 
 



  Waseca City Council Minutes 5/17/2022 
 

2 
 

REPORTS 
8.    

A.  City Manager’s Report 
1.   There is a change order for the Bath House project at Clear Lake Park. Approximately 

   $1,600 will be added to the contract for additional tuck pointing of the walls and bracing 

   on a rafter.   

2.    Staff is planting oat on the south of the Lure property within the next few weeks. 

 
B.   Commission Reports 

1. Economic Development Authority presented by Robert Tackett (EDA Member): 
a. Deferred a revolving loan application to be resubmitted. 
b. Approved a cap of $20,000 for both digital and print media advertising instead of 

doing the mail blast.  
 

2. Discover Waseca Tourism presented by J. Conrath: 
a. Sinister Forest is looking for volunteers for their season. Steve Bakken would be 

who needs to be contacted  
 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
9.   

A. Council member Christiansen announced: 
1. 7th Ave SE, the sod is in need of repair, possibly due to construction. 
2. Park University was closed again for additional damage. 
3. Furry Friends Burger night is Friday 5:30 p.m. until it is gone. 
4. Waseca High School graduation is May 30th. 
5. Be aware that a lot of kids will be our with all the graduation activities going on. 
 

B. Council member Rose announced: 
1.   Looking for an update on nuisance property, City Manager reported that there is no update 

at this time. 
 

C. Mayor Srp announced: 
1.   Waseca Area Foundation held their meeting Amy Potter the Director made a presentation. 

As the City Council Thank you for the work of the foundation which helps fund a lot of the 
things for the citizens of Waseca. 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
10. There being no further business to be brought before the Council, it was moved by Arndt 

seconded by J. Conrath to adjourn the meeting at 7:29 p.m. Motion carried 7-0. 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 
       R. D. SRP 
       MAYOR 



  Waseca City Council Minutes 5/17/2022 
 

3 
 

 
 
 
_________________________________ 
JULIA HALL 
ADMINISTRATIVE CLERK 



  City Council Work Session, May 17, 2022 
 

MINUTES 
CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION 

TUESDAY, MAY 17, 2022 
 
The work session began at 6:00 p.m.   
 
Councilmembers Present: Allan Rose  Roy Srp    

John Mansfield   Daren Arndt 
Jeremy Conrath  Mark Christiansen 

    Ted Conrath  
 
Staff Present:   Lee Mattson, City Manager 
    Carl Sonnenberg, Director Utilities & Public Works  
    Nate Willey, City Engineer 
    Julia Hall, Administrative Clerk 
 
Carl Sonnenberg presented an “Overview: Waseca Sanitary Sewer I & I Release “Hot Spots”. It provided 
a history of inflow and infiltration issues in Waseca, reviewed the City’s cooperation with the Minnesota 
Pollution Control Agency on a Schedule of compliance, and detailed past and future work the City has 
undertaken to try to address inflow and infiltration issues in Waseca.  
                                                 
There being no further discussion and no action taken, the work session adjourned at 6:53 p.m.  
 
 
 
 
      ________________________________________ 
      R.D. SRP 
      MAYOR  
 
 
 
___________________________________ 
JULIA HALL 
ADMINISTRATIVE CLERK 



LIST OF EXPENDITURES

================================================================================================================

City Council 4,250.00

Streets 27,372.32
Parks 15,468.30
Wastewater 10,200.52

Utility Administration 4,972.19

Utility Offices 7,230.21
Electric  15,694.85

Water 10,182.15
Building and Code Compliance 2,953.11
Police 65,087.18
Administration 8,506.88
Community Aides 812.16

Fire 8,781.94
Paid On Call Fire Department 667.84
PEG 246.84
Election Judges 0.00
Finance 8,968.23
Connections 2,898.18
Community Development 5,209.82
Engineering 16,051.68
Recreation 2,886.35
Econ Development 3,624.82

Total Gross Payroll 222,065.57     

*Less- Payroll Deductions (72,356.12)      

Net Payroll Cost 149,709.45$  

*These costs are included in Accounts Payable totals below

Accounts Payable

Expenditures dated:
May 13, 2022-June 2, 2022
Includes check #'s 158038-158107
Bank ACH Withdrawals……………………………………...……………………..…………911,500.97          

        GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,061,210.42$  

June 7, 2022



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 5/13/2022 - 6/2/2022 Jun 02, 2022  04:26PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

General Fund

05/25/2022 158039 City of Waseca WP Start Up Cash 101-10300-0000 600.00

          Total 101103000000: 600.00

06/02/2022 52228 MN Sales and Use Tax Payable Sales Tax Payable 101-20210-0000 152.48 M

          Total 101202100000: 152.48

05/17/2022 52222 ACH Internal Revenue Service FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX  Pay Period: 5/15/2022 101-21701-0000 20,516.10 M

06/01/2022 62206 ACH Internal Revenue Service FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX  Pay Period: 5/29/2022 101-21701-0000 20,071.76 M

          Total 101217010000: 40,587.86

05/17/2022 52217 MN Department of Revenue STATE WITHHOLDING TAX  Pay Period: 5/15/2022 101-21702-0000 9,433.73 M

06/01/2022 62203 MN Department of Revenue STATE WITHHOLDING TAX  Pay Period: 5/29/2022 101-21702-0000 9,220.64 M

          Total 101217020000: 18,654.37

05/17/2022 52222 ACH Internal Revenue Service SOCIAL SECURITY  Pay Period: 5/15/2022 101-21703-0000 8,599.10 M

05/17/2022 52222 ACH Internal Revenue Service SOCIAL SECURITY  Pay Period: 5/15/2022 101-21703-0000 8,985.57 M

06/01/2022 62206 ACH Internal Revenue Service SOCIAL SECURITY  Pay Period: 5/29/2022 101-21703-0000 8,755.14 M

06/01/2022 62206 ACH Internal Revenue Service SOCIAL SECURITY  Pay Period: 5/29/2022 101-21703-0000 9,126.88 M

          Total 101217030000: 35,466.69

05/17/2022 52219 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA COORD Emplr 1%  Pay Period: 5/15/2022 101-21704-0000 1,383.84 M

05/17/2022 52219 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA COORDINATED Employee  Pay Period: 5/15/202 101-21704-0000 8,994.83 M

05/17/2022 52219 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA POLICE Employee  Pay Period: 5/15/2022 101-21704-0000 7,927.11 M

05/17/2022 52219 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH DEF CONTRIBUTION/EMPL  Pay Period: 5/15/2022 101-21704-0000 58.70 M

05/17/2022 52219 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA COORDINATED Employer  Pay Period: 5/15/202 101-21704-0000 8,994.83 M

05/17/2022 52219 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA POLICE Employer  Pay Period: 5/15/2022 101-21704-0000 11,890.66 M

05/17/2022 52219 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH DEF CONT Employer  Pay Period: 5/15/2022 101-21704-0000 58.70 M

06/01/2022 62211 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH 6.2.22 PR adj 101-21704-0000 .05 M

06/01/2022 62211 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA COORD Emplr 1%  Pay Period: 5/29/2022 101-21704-0000 1,404.65 M

06/01/2022 62211 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA COORDINATED Employee  Pay Period: 5/29/202 101-21704-0000 9,130.25 M

06/01/2022 62211 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA POLICE Employee  Pay Period: 5/29/2022 101-21704-0000 8,029.33 M

06/01/2022 62211 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA COORDINATED Employer  Pay Period: 5/29/202 101-21704-0000 9,130.25 M

06/01/2022 62211 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA POLICE Employer  Pay Period: 5/29/2022 101-21704-0000 12,044.04 M

          Total 101217040000: 79,047.24

06/01/2022 158052 IBEW IBEW  UNION DUES  Pay Period: 5/29/2022 101-21707-0000 353.86

06/01/2022 158053 IUOE Local #70 FIRE UNION DUES  Pay Period: 5/29/2022 101-21707-0000 142.28

06/01/2022 158053 IUOE Local #70 IUOE UNION DUES  Pay Period: 5/29/2022 101-21707-0000 426.56

06/01/2022 158054 Law Enforcement Labor Services POLICE SGT/LT DUES  Pay Period: 5/29/2022 101-21707-0000 130.00

06/01/2022 158054 Law Enforcement Labor Services POLICE UNION DUES  Pay Period: 5/29/2022 101-21707-0000 780.00

          Total 101217070000: 1,832.70

06/01/2022 158055 MN Life Bruder June COBRA 101-21710-0000 24.75

06/01/2022 158055 MN Life Gedicke June COBRA 101-21710-0000 23.30

06/01/2022 158055 MN Life LIFE INSURANCE MN  Pay Period: 5/29/2022 101-21710-0000 748.45

06/01/2022 158055 MN Life Matson June COBRA 101-21710-0000 26.80

06/01/2022 158055 MN Life LIFE INSURANCE MN  Pay Period: 5/29/2022 101-21710-0000 1,163.25

06/01/2022 158055 MN Life Schult June COBRA 101-21710-0000 50.20

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     2

Check Issue Dates: 5/13/2022 - 6/2/2022 Jun 02, 2022  04:26PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

06/01/2022 158055 MN Life Benson May Adj 101-21710-0000 16.50

06/01/2022 158055 MN Life N. Schwartz May Adj 101-21710-0000 16.50

          Total 101217100000: 2,069.75

05/17/2022 158038 NCPERS Minnesota - 8266711 LIFE INSURANCE - PERA  Pay Period: 5/15/2022 101-21711-0000 160.00

          Total 101217110000: 160.00

05/17/2022 52222 ACH Internal Revenue Service MEDICARE  Pay Period: 5/15/2022 101-21712-0000 2,932.94 M

05/17/2022 52222 ACH Internal Revenue Service MEDICARE  Pay Period: 5/15/2022 101-21712-0000 3,023.32 M

06/01/2022 62206 ACH Internal Revenue Service MEDICARE  Pay Period: 5/29/2022 101-21712-0000 2,931.65 M

06/01/2022 62206 ACH Internal Revenue Service MEDICARE  Pay Period: 5/29/2022 101-21712-0000 3,018.59 M

          Total 101217120000: 11,906.50

05/17/2022 52223 MSRS- (DEF COMP) MSRS -  ROTH (AFTER TAX)  Pay Period: 5/15/2022 101-21713-0000 1,574.10 M

05/17/2022 52223 MSRS- (DEF COMP) MSRS -  DEF COMP  Pay Period: 5/15/2022 101-21713-0000 844.00 M

06/01/2022 62208 MSRS- (DEF COMP) MSRS -  ROTH (AFTER TAX)  Pay Period: 5/29/2022 101-21713-0000 1,640.91 M

06/01/2022 62208 MSRS- (DEF COMP) MSRS -  DEF COMP  Pay Period: 5/29/2022 101-21713-0000 844.00 M

          Total 101217130000: 4,903.01

05/17/2022 52221 Vantagepoint Transfer Agents 457 ICMA -  ROTH (AFTER TAX)  Pay Period: 5/15/2022 101-21714-0000 350.00 M

05/17/2022 52221 Vantagepoint Transfer Agents 457 ICMA DEF COMPENSATION  Pay Period: 5/15/2022 101-21714-0000 632.69 M

06/01/2022 62205 Vantagepoint Transfer Agents 457 ICMA -  ROTH (AFTER TAX)  Pay Period: 5/29/2022 101-21714-0000 350.00 M

06/01/2022 62205 Vantagepoint Transfer Agents 457 ICMA DEF COMPENSATION  Pay Period: 5/29/2022 101-21714-0000 632.69 M

          Total 101217140000: 1,965.38

05/17/2022 52218 AFLAC AFLAC AFTER TAX  Pay Period: 5/1/2022 101-21715-0000 364.59 M

05/17/2022 52218 AFLAC AFLAC AFTER TAX  Pay Period: 5/15/2022 101-21715-0000 364.59 M

05/17/2022 52218 AFLAC AFLAC PRE TAX  Pay Period: 5/1/2022 101-21715-0000 771.76 M

05/17/2022 52218 AFLAC AFLAC PRE TAX  Pay Period: 5/15/2022 101-21715-0000 771.76 M

          Total 101217150000: 2,272.70

06/02/2022 52226 Further Flex Reimbursement 101-21716-0000 396.02 M

06/02/2022 52229 Further FSA Reimbursement 101-21716-0000 25.71 M

05/17/2022 52224 Further HSA Contribution  Pay Period: 5/15/2022 101-21716-0000 605.90 M

06/01/2022 62202 Further VEBA Contributions  Pay Period: 5/29/2022 101-21716-0000 20,595.55 M

06/01/2022 62202 Further Timlin June VEBA 101-21716-0000 354.50 M

06/01/2022 62209 Further HSA Contribution  Pay Period: 5/29/2022 101-21716-0000 605.90 M

06/01/2022 62201 Further HSA Contribution  Pay Period: 5/29/2022 101-21716-0000 6,505.85 M

          Total 101217160000: 29,089.43

05/17/2022 52220 MN Child Support Payment Center CHILD SUPPORT FLAT AMT  Pay Period: 5/15/2022 101-21717-0000 972.76 M

06/01/2022 62204 MN Child Support Payment Center CHILD SUPPORT FLAT AMT  Pay Period: 5/29/2022 101-21717-0000 972.76 M

          Total 101217170000: 1,945.52

06/01/2022 62207 Delta Dental Bruder June COBRA 101-21719-0000 29.58 M

06/01/2022 62207 Delta Dental Gedicke Adj (Mar-May) 101-21719-0000 88.74 M

06/01/2022 62207 Delta Dental Benson Adj-May 101-21719-0000 116.28 M

06/01/2022 62207 Delta Dental Rugger June COBRA 101-21719-0000 116.28 M

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     3

Check Issue Dates: 5/13/2022 - 6/2/2022 Jun 02, 2022  04:26PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

06/01/2022 62207 Delta Dental Schult June COBRA 101-21719-0000 60.64 M

06/01/2022 62207 Delta Dental Gedicke June COBRA 101-21719-0000 29.58 M

06/01/2022 62207 Delta Dental DENTAL EE + CHLDRN  Pay Period: 5/29/2022 101-21719-0000 240.81 M

06/01/2022 62207 Delta Dental DENTAL SINGLE Employee  Pay Period: 5/29/2022 101-21719-0000 502.86 M

06/01/2022 62207 Delta Dental DENTAL FAMILY Employee  Pay Period: 5/29/2022 101-21719-0000 1,395.36 M

06/01/2022 62207 Delta Dental DENTAL EE + SPOUSE  Pay Period: 5/29/2022 101-21719-0000 424.48 M

          Total 101217190000: 3,004.61

05/17/2022 52225 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra PEIP Family  Pay Period: 5/1/2022 101-21720-0000 16,615.80 M

05/17/2022 52225 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra Matson May Cobra 101-21720-0000 755.94 M

05/17/2022 52225 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra PEIP Single  Pay Period: 5/1/2022 101-21720-0000 14,362.86 M

05/17/2022 52225 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra PEIP Single  Pay Period: 5/15/2022 101-21720-0000 14,362.86 M

05/17/2022 52225 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra Gedicke May Cobra 101-21720-0000 755.94 M

05/17/2022 52225 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra PEIP Employee + 1  Pay Period: 5/1/2022 101-21720-0000 937.92 M

05/17/2022 52225 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra PEIP Employee + 1  Pay Period: 5/15/2022 101-21720-0000 937.92 M

05/17/2022 52225 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra Timlin May Cobra 101-21720-0000 755.94 M

05/17/2022 52225 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra PEIP Employee + 1  Pay Period: 5/1/2022 101-21720-0000 3,751.86 M

05/17/2022 52225 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra PEIP Employee + 1  Pay Period: 5/15/2022 101-21720-0000 3,751.86 M

05/17/2022 52225 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra Rugger May Cobra 101-21720-0000 755.94 M

05/17/2022 52225 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra PEIP Family  Pay Period: 5/1/2022 101-21720-0000 4,154.00 M

05/17/2022 52225 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra PEIP Family  Pay Period: 5/15/2022 101-21720-0000 4,154.00 M

05/17/2022 52225 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra Gedicke Adj 101-21720-0000 755.94- M

05/17/2022 52225 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra N. Schwartz Adj 101-21720-0000 755.94- M

05/17/2022 52225 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra PEIP Family  Pay Period: 5/15/2022 101-21720-0000 16,615.80 M

05/17/2022 52225 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra Benson Adj 101-21720-0000 2,076.98- M

05/17/2022 52225 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra Olsem Adj 101-21720-0000 2,642.08 M

05/17/2022 52225 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra Dodson Adj 101-21720-0000 755.94 M

          Total 101217200000: 82,477.80

06/01/2022 62210 VSP Bruder June COBRA 101-21722-0000 6.77 M

06/01/2022 62210 VSP Rugger June COBRA 101-21722-0000 12.23 M

06/01/2022 62210 VSP Schult June COBRA 101-21722-0000 12.23 M

06/01/2022 62210 VSP Benson-May Adj 101-21722-0000 21.19 M

06/01/2022 62210 VSP Dodson-May Adj 101-21722-0000 12.23- M

06/01/2022 62210 VSP VISION FAMILY Employee  Pay Period: 5/29/2022 101-21722-0000 148.33 M

06/01/2022 62210 VSP VISION SINGLE Employee  Pay Period: 5/29/2022 101-21722-0000 40.62 M

06/01/2022 62210 VSP VISION + ONE Employee  Pay Period: 5/29/2022 101-21722-0000 110.07 M

          Total 101217220000: 339.21

06/02/2022 20220405 Discover Waseca Tourism April Lodging Tax 101-41110-4440 1,878.89

          Total 101411104440: 1,878.89

06/02/2022 20220405 Discover Waseca Tourism City Contribution 101-41110-4455 1,500.00

06/02/2022 20220405 Discover Waseca Tourism City Contribution- Lakefest Clean up 101-41110-4455 2,000.00

06/02/2022 20220405 Discover Waseca Tourism City Contribution 101-41110-4455 1,500.00

06/02/2022 20220430 Southern MN Initiative Fund City Contribution 101-41110-4455 2,000.00

06/02/2022 158104 Waseca Area Neighborhood Service Cen City Contribution 101-41110-4455 2,850.00

06/02/2022 20220437 Waseca Area Senior Citizens Center City Contribution 101-41110-4455 1,125.00

06/02/2022 20220438 Waseca Art Center 1st Half City Contribution 101-41110-4455 1,500.00

06/02/2022 158105 Waseca County Agricultural Society City Contribution 101-41110-4455 1,000.00

06/02/2022 158106 Waseca County Historical Society 1st Half City Contribution 101-41110-4455 2,250.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     4

Check Issue Dates: 5/13/2022 - 6/2/2022 Jun 02, 2022  04:26PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101411104455: 15,725.00

06/02/2022 158096 SMART Transit City Contribution 101-41110-4730 10,200.00

          Total 101411104730: 10,200.00

06/01/2022 158056 Reliance Standard June 2022 LTD 101-41320-1340 51.16

          Total 101413201340: 51.16

06/02/2022 20220419 Kohn, Cassandra Mileage Reimbursement 101-41320-3350 80.15

          Total 101413203350: 80.15

06/02/2022 20220436 Waseca Area Chamber of Commerce Employee Recognition-Dushaw, Ryan, Cox 101-41320-4930 30.00

06/02/2022 20220436 Waseca Area Chamber of Commerce Employee Recognition-Comstock, TLusty, Teachout 101-41320-4930 75.00

          Total 101413204930: 105.00

06/02/2022 20220393 A. H. Hermel Company Pop for vending machine 101-41320-4945 73.46

          Total 101413204945: 73.46

06/01/2022 158056 Reliance Standard June 2022 LTD 101-41500-1340 72.14

          Total 101415001340: 72.14

06/02/2022 52227 Further Admin Fees 101-41500-1600 266.00 M

          Total 101415001600: 266.00

06/02/2022 158107 Waseca County Treasurer Legal Services Contract payment 101-41600-3000 5,370.33

          Total 101416003000: 5,370.33

06/02/2022 20220426 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. Firewall for Water Park 101-41920-2050 2,499.99

06/02/2022 20220426 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. New Computer-Engineering 101-41920-2050 2,118.98

          Total 101419202050: 4,618.97

06/02/2022 20220426 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. Monthly Service Agreement 101-41920-3100 7,182.31

          Total 101419203100: 7,182.31

06/02/2022 20220416 Innovative Office Supply Paper 101-41940-2000 1,248.30

06/02/2022 20220416 Innovative Office Supply Office Supplies 101-41940-2000 .94

06/02/2022 20220416 Innovative Office Supply Office Supplies 101-41940-2000 58.48

06/02/2022 20220427 Personalized Printing Inc. Envelopes 101-41940-2000 254.90

          Total 101419402000: 1,562.62

06/02/2022 20220393 A. H. Hermel Company Bathroom towels 101-41940-2170 206.50

06/02/2022 20220416 Innovative Office Supply Towels and tissues 101-41940-2170 94.39

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     5

Check Issue Dates: 5/13/2022 - 6/2/2022 Jun 02, 2022  04:26PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101419402170: 300.89

06/02/2022 20220400 Cady Business Technologies Inc Monthly Phone Support Plan 101-41940-3100 262.62

06/02/2022 158065 Cintas Corporation Floor mat service  101-41940-3100 54.58

06/02/2022 20220431 Stoltz Cleaning Services LLC City Hall Cleaning 101-41940-3100 367.50

06/02/2022 20220431 Stoltz Cleaning Services LLC City Hall Cleaning 101-41940-3100 367.50

          Total 101419403100: 1,052.20

06/02/2022 158069 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-41940-3200 225.02

06/02/2022 158069 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-41940-3200 146.29

          Total 101419403200: 371.31

06/02/2022 62214 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-41940-3800 564.04 M

06/02/2022 62213 City of Waseca May Utilities 101-41940-3800 986.44 M

          Total 101419403800: 1,550.48

06/01/2022 158056 Reliance Standard June 2022 LTD 101-41950-1340 47.89

          Total 101419501340: 47.89

06/02/2022 20220416 Innovative Office Supply Date Stamp-Green 101-41950-2000 18.27

          Total 101419502000: 18.27

06/01/2022 158056 Reliance Standard June 2022 LTD 101-42100-1340 489.17

          Total 101421001340: 489.17

06/02/2022 158057 Amazon office supplies - mat 101-42100-2000 54.99

06/02/2022 20220416 Innovative Office Supply Office Supplies - Police  101-42100-2000 88.27

          Total 101421002000: 143.26

06/02/2022 158057 Amazon batteries 101-42100-2170 28.64

          Total 101421002170: 28.64

06/02/2022 20220432 Streicher's uniform - Bendorf 101-42100-2180 464.97

          Total 101421002180: 464.97

06/02/2022 158057 Amazon Range equipment safety  101-42100-2190 254.83

          Total 101421002190: 254.83

06/02/2022 158080 Kendell Doors and Hardware Inc Front Door Repair 101-42100-2230 368.88

          Total 101421002230: 368.88

06/02/2022 158065 Cintas Corporation Floor Mats 101-42100-3100 8.87

06/02/2022 158065 Cintas Corporation Floor Mats 101-42100-3100 8.88

06/02/2022 158065 Cintas Corporation Floor Mats 101-42100-3100 8.88

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     6

Check Issue Dates: 5/13/2022 - 6/2/2022 Jun 02, 2022  04:26PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

06/02/2022 20220431 Stoltz Cleaning Services LLC Public Safety Restrooms 101-42100-3100 78.75

06/02/2022 20220431 Stoltz Cleaning Services LLC Public Safety Restroom Cleaning 101-42100-3100 78.75

          Total 101421003100: 184.13

06/02/2022 158069 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-42100-3200 225.02

06/02/2022 158069 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-42100-3200 422.39

06/02/2022 158069 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-42100-3200 44.26

06/02/2022 158101 Verizon Wireless Monthly Billing 101-42100-3200 938.23

06/02/2022 158101 Verizon Wireless Monthly Billing 101-42100-3200 41.21

          Total 101421003200: 1,671.11

06/02/2022 20220409 Gruenhagen, Elizabeth Meals while at training 101-42100-3300 81.31

          Total 101421003300: 81.31

06/02/2022 62214 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-42100-3800 563.04 M

06/02/2022 62213 City of Waseca May Utilities 101-42100-3800 602.90 M

          Total 101421003800: 1,165.94

06/02/2022 20220403 Creative Product Sourcing Inc. - DARE DARE expense 101-42100-4600 70.00

          Total 101421004600: 70.00

06/02/2022 158067 City of Waseca Compliance Check 101-42100-4640 100.00

          Total 101421004640: 100.00

06/01/2022 158056 Reliance Standard June 2022 LTD 101-42200-1340 53.89

          Total 101422001340: 53.89

06/02/2022 158057 Amazon Return part 101-42200-2210 21.06-

          Total 101422002210: 21.06-

06/02/2022 158080 Kendell Doors and Hardware Inc Front Door Repair 101-42200-2230 368.88

          Total 101422002230: 368.88

06/02/2022 158065 Cintas Corporation Floor Mats 101-42200-3100 8.88

06/02/2022 158065 Cintas Corporation Floor Mats 101-42200-3100 8.87

06/02/2022 158065 Cintas Corporation Floor Mats 101-42200-3100 8.87

06/02/2022 158081 Kirvida Fire Inc. Pump Test 101-42200-3100 350.00

06/02/2022 158081 Kirvida Fire Inc. Pump Test 101-42200-3100 380.20

06/02/2022 158081 Kirvida Fire Inc. Pump Test 101-42200-3100 350.00

06/02/2022 20220431 Stoltz Cleaning Services LLC Public Safety Restrooms 101-42200-3100 78.75

06/02/2022 20220431 Stoltz Cleaning Services LLC Public Safety Restroom Cleaning 101-42200-3100 78.75

          Total 101422003100: 1,264.32

06/02/2022 158058 Ancom Communications Inc Pager Part 101-42200-3200 15.00

06/02/2022 158069 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-42200-3200 44.26

06/02/2022 158101 Verizon Wireless Monthly Billing 101-42200-3200 46.21

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     7

Check Issue Dates: 5/13/2022 - 6/2/2022 Jun 02, 2022  04:26PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101422003200: 105.47

06/02/2022 158088 MN Fire Service Certification Board Exam fees 101-42200-3310 960.00

06/02/2022 20220428 Safety& Security Consult Specialists LLC EMR Course 101-42200-3310 4,450.00

          Total 101422003310: 5,410.00

06/02/2022 62214 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-42200-3800 563.05 M

06/02/2022 62213 City of Waseca May Utilities 101-42200-3800 602.90 M

06/02/2022 62213 City of Waseca May Utilities 101-42200-3800 41.43 M

06/02/2022 158069 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-42200-3800 47.73

          Total 101422003800: 1,255.11

06/02/2022 158075 Fire Safety USA Inc. Pump Lubricant 101-42200-4000 220.00

          Total 101422004000: 220.00

06/01/2022 158056 Reliance Standard June 2022 LTD 101-42400-1340 23.35

06/01/2022 158056 Reliance Standard June 2022 LTD 101-42400-1340 6.65

          Total 101424001340: 30.00

06/02/2022 20220401 City Building Inspection Services LLC building inpsections 101-42400-3000 22,109.97

          Total 101424003000: 22,109.97

06/02/2022 158101 Verizon Wireless Monthly Billing 101-42400-3200 24.13

          Total 101424003200: 24.13

06/01/2022 158056 Reliance Standard June 2022 LTD 101-43000-1340 6.85

06/01/2022 158056 Reliance Standard June 2022 LTD 101-43000-1340 93.26

          Total 101430001340: 100.11

06/02/2022 158057 Amazon Elevation rod laser detector brackets 101-43000-2170 79.95

06/02/2022 20220398 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 101-43000-2170 47.04

          Total 101430002170: 126.99

06/02/2022 62212 Verizon Wireless Monthly Verizon Data Bill 101-43000-3200 80.02 M

06/02/2022 158101 Verizon Wireless Monthly Billing 101-43000-3200 41.21

          Total 101430003200: 121.23

06/01/2022 158056 Reliance Standard June 2022 LTD 101-43100-1340 91.09

06/01/2022 158056 Reliance Standard June 2022 LTD 101-43100-1340 2.13

          Total 101431001340: 93.22

06/02/2022 20220398 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 101-43100-2120 29.99

06/02/2022 20220410 H & J Fuel Inc fuel 101-43100-2120 4,215.15

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     8

Check Issue Dates: 5/13/2022 - 6/2/2022 Jun 02, 2022  04:26PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101431002120: 4,245.14

06/02/2022 158057 Amazon core bit 101-43100-2170 59.97

06/02/2022 158057 Amazon Rain pants 101-43100-2170 72.98

06/02/2022 158060 Auto Value Waseca Parts 101-43100-2170 9.99

06/02/2022 158066 Cintas Corporation First Aid Cabinet Supplies 101-43100-2170 85.68

06/02/2022 20220411 Holtmeier Construction Inc. crushed rock 101-43100-2170 409.65

06/02/2022 20220411 Holtmeier Construction Inc. crushed rock 101-43100-2170 549.10

06/02/2022 20220424 North American Safety Inc Work gloves  101-43100-2170 180.00

          Total 101431002170: 1,367.37

06/02/2022 158059 Aramark Uniform Services uniform service 101-43100-2180 184.24

06/02/2022 158059 Aramark Uniform Services uniform service 101-43100-2180 184.24

06/02/2022 158059 Aramark Uniform Services uniform service 101-43100-2180 184.24

          Total 101431002180: 552.72

06/02/2022 158069 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-43100-3200 47.73

          Total 101431003200: 47.73

06/02/2022 62214 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-43100-3800 1,313.04 M

06/02/2022 62213 City of Waseca May Utilities 101-43100-3800 41.42 M

06/02/2022 62213 City of Waseca May Utilities 101-43100-3800 649.75 M

          Total 101431003800: 2,004.21

06/01/2022 158056 Reliance Standard June 2022 LTD 101-43125-1340 23.62

06/01/2022 158056 Reliance Standard June 2022 LTD 101-43125-1340 2.13

          Total 101431251340: 25.75

06/01/2022 158056 Reliance Standard June 2022 LTD 101-43170-1340 5.06

          Total 101431701340: 5.06

06/02/2022 20220404 Diamond Vogel Inc traffic paint 101-43170-2170 2,403.07

          Total 101431702170: 2,403.07

06/02/2022 20220404 Diamond Vogel Inc paint striper parts-street 101-43170-2210 405.21

          Total 101431702210: 405.21

06/02/2022 62213 City of Waseca May Utilities 101-43170-3800 155.42 M

          Total 101431703800: 155.42

06/01/2022 158056 Reliance Standard June 2022 LTD 101-43220-1340 8.44

          Total 101432201340: 8.44

06/02/2022 20220415 Independent School District #829 City Contribution Community Ed 101-45100-3100 8,333.33

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     9

Check Issue Dates: 5/13/2022 - 6/2/2022 Jun 02, 2022  04:26PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101451003100: 8,333.33

06/01/2022 158056 Reliance Standard June 2022 LTD 101-45130-1340 12.19

          Total 101451301340: 12.19

06/02/2022 20220398 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 101-45130-2170 17.38

06/02/2022 20220414 IFACS stainless steel fastners 101-45130-2170 166.45

06/02/2022 20220414 IFACS stainless fasteners 101-45130-2170 13.15

06/02/2022 20220414 IFACS stainless phillipd head bolts 101-45130-2170 123.31

06/02/2022 20220414 IFACS stainless fasteners 101-45130-2170 43.85

06/02/2022 20220414 IFACS connectors for lilly pads 101-45130-2170 59.18

06/02/2022 20220414 IFACS stainless fasteners 101-45130-2170 84.36

06/02/2022 20220414 IFACS waterpark materials 101-45130-2170 77.00

06/02/2022 158091 O'Reilly Automotive Inc Slide wax 101-45130-2170 65.98

06/02/2022 158091 O'Reilly Automotive Inc Slide Wax Exchange 101-45130-2170 10.00

          Total 101451302170: 660.66

06/02/2022 158079 Hillyard Inc/ Hutchinson Cleaning supplies 101-45130-2175 497.25

06/02/2022 158079 Hillyard Inc/ Hutchinson Cleaner 101-45130-2175 31.80

          Total 101451302175: 529.05

06/02/2022 20220398 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 101-45130-2210 163.28

          Total 101451302210: 163.28

06/02/2022 20220393 A. H. Hermel Company gloves 101-45130-2500 32.35

          Total 101451302500: 32.35

06/02/2022 158069 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-45130-3200 240.43

          Total 101451303200: 240.43

06/02/2022 62214 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-45130-3800 430.13 M

06/02/2022 62213 City of Waseca May Utilities 101-45130-3800 569.90 M

          Total 101451303800: 1,000.03

06/02/2022 20220398 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 101-45130-4000 60.57

06/02/2022 20220412 Horizon Commercial Pool Supply Pool tile 101-45130-4000 1,106.62

06/02/2022 20220412 Horizon Commercial Pool Supply Joint Repairs 101-45130-4000 1,297.00

06/02/2022 20220414 IFACS Parts for Umbrellas 101-45130-4000 36.66

06/02/2022 158083 Mankato Tent & Awning Co. Umbrella Repair 101-45130-4000 715.00

          Total 101451304000: 3,215.85

06/02/2022 158087 MN Department of Health Food License 101-45130-4500 40.00

          Total 101451304500: 40.00

06/02/2022 20220393 A. H. Hermel Company TLCF Concession  101-45180-2500 386.31

06/02/2022 158090 Morgan's Meat Market hot dogs for Concessions 101-45180-2500 90.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     10

Check Issue Dates: 5/13/2022 - 6/2/2022 Jun 02, 2022  04:26PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101451802500: 476.31

06/02/2022 158086 MN Department of Agriculture Tink Food Handler Renewal 101-45180-4500 77.00

          Total 101451804500: 77.00

06/01/2022 158056 Reliance Standard June 2022 LTD 101-45200-1340 88.81

          Total 101452001340: 88.81

06/02/2022 158061 Bock's Service Inc. Motor Fuel  101-45200-2120 90.85

          Total 101452002120: 90.85

06/02/2022 20220398 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 101-45200-2230 9.76

06/02/2022 158074 Ferguson Enterprises Inc Park Restroom Plumbing  101-45200-2230 229.00

06/02/2022 158074 Ferguson Enterprises Inc Plumbing Supplies  101-45200-2230 16.08

          Total 101452002230: 254.84

06/02/2022 158062 Born Well Drilling Inc. MWP Well Test 101-45200-3100 270.00

06/02/2022 158095 Sam Bartelt Tree Service & Snow Remov Tree Service 101-45200-3100 1,920.00

          Total 101452003100: 2,190.00

06/02/2022 158069 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-45200-3200 40.79

          Total 101452003200: 40.79

06/02/2022 62214 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-45200-3800 327.76 M

06/02/2022 62214 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-45200-3800 28.83 M

06/02/2022 62213 City of Waseca May Utilities 101-45200-3800 325.67 M

          Total 101452003800: 682.26

06/02/2022 158094 Rent 'N' Save Portable Services April Parks - Portable Toilets  101-45200-4100 599.90

          Total 101452004100: 599.90

06/02/2022 158092 Premier Lift Products Inc Lift inspection 101-45500-3100 580.00

06/02/2022 20220429 ServiceMaster by Ayotte Library service 101-45500-3100 790.00

          Total 101455003100: 1,370.00

06/02/2022 62214 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-45500-3800 533.89 M

06/02/2022 62213 City of Waseca May Utilities 101-45500-3800 766.77 M

06/02/2022 158069 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 101-45500-3800 67.51

          Total 101455003800: 1,368.17

          Total General Fund: 435,973.04

Airport

06/02/2022 62215 CenturyLink Airport Phone and Internet 230-49810-3200 111.18 M

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     11

Check Issue Dates: 5/13/2022 - 6/2/2022 Jun 02, 2022  04:26PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 230498103200: 111.18

06/02/2022 62214 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 230-49810-3800 62.78 M

06/02/2022 62213 City of Waseca May Utilities 230-49810-3800 69.24 M

06/02/2022 62216 Xcel Energy Airport April Electric 230-49810-3800 161.02 M

06/02/2022 62217 Xcel Energy April Service 230-49810-3800 213.80 M

          Total 230498103800: 506.84

          Total Airport: 618.02

Recovery Coordinator Grant

06/01/2022 158056 Reliance Standard June 2022 LTD 256-46500-1340 28.45

          Total 256465001340: 28.45

06/02/2022 158063 Brand Acceleration Inc EDA Website 256-46500-3000 6,775.00

06/02/2022 158063 Brand Acceleration Inc EDA Website 256-46500-3000 5,965.00

          Total 256465003000: 12,740.00

          Total Recovery Coordinator Grant: 12,768.45

Economic Development-General f

06/02/2022 158073 EsseX Capital LLC Comm. Vent. Network 261-46700-4330 2,500.00

          Total 261467004330: 2,500.00

          Total Economic Development-General f: 2,500.00

Safe Haven Grant

06/01/2022 158056 Reliance Standard June 2022 LTD 279-46350-1340 17.22

          Total 279463501340: 17.22

06/02/2022 158057 Amazon Connections - supplies 279-46350-2170 231.44

          Total 279463502170: 231.44

06/02/2022 158089 MN Supervised Parenting Time Org Annual Membership 279-46350-3000 40.00

          Total 279463503000: 40.00

06/02/2022 158101 Verizon Wireless Monthly Billing 279-46350-3200 41.21

          Total 279463503200: 41.21

          Total Safe Haven Grant: 329.87

Firefighter's Relief

06/02/2022 158078 Hildi Inc Fire Relief Valuation Actuarial Update 280-49070-3000 2,600.00

          Total 280490703000: 2,600.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     12

Check Issue Dates: 5/13/2022 - 6/2/2022 Jun 02, 2022  04:26PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total Firefighter's Relief: 2,600.00

PEG Channel

06/02/2022 158093 RadioShack Replacement cord for phone 290-41920-2170 14.99

          Total 290419202170: 14.99

06/02/2022 20220396 B & H Photo Wireless handle 290-41920-5400 19.76

          Total 290419205400: 19.76

          Total PEG Channel: 34.75

Capital Improvement

06/02/2022 158064 Cemstone Products Co CLP Playground - Form Stakes  430-43010-5435 416.40

06/02/2022 20220402 Core & Main LP CLP Playground Tile  430-43010-5435 1,301.53

06/02/2022 20220417 James Brothers Construction Inc. CLP Playground Excavation Equipment Rental  430-43010-5435 900.00

06/02/2022 20220422 Met-Con Construction Inc Clear Lake Park Improvements 430-43010-5435 71,643.30

06/02/2022 158085 MINNCOR Industries CLP Fishing Pier - DNR Grant  430-43010-5435 39,375.00

          Total 430430105435: 113,636.23

06/02/2022 158071 Dahle Sod Farm Reseeding of 3rd St NE Project  430-43010-5560 8,400.00

06/02/2022 158077 Heselton Construction LLC 8th St SE Project Payment #1 - Streets 430-43010-5560 59,572.44

          Total 430430105560: 67,972.44

          Total Capital Improvement: 181,608.67

Water

06/02/2022 52228 MN Sales and Use Tax Payable Sales Tax Payable 601-20210-0000 1,258.15 M

          Total 601202100000: 1,258.15

06/02/2022 158076 Hawkins Inc City Wells Chemicals 601-49401-2170 210.00

06/02/2022 158076 Hawkins Inc Conagra Well Chemicals 601-49401-2170 316.00

06/02/2022 158076 Hawkins Inc City Wells Chemicals 601-49401-2170 8,076.26

          Total 601494012170: 8,602.26

06/02/2022 62214 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 601-49401-3800 97.87 M

06/02/2022 62213 City of Waseca May Utilities 601-49401-3800 8,271.37 M

          Total 601494013800: 8,369.24

05/17/2022 52222 ACH Internal Revenue Service SOCIAL SECURITY  Pay Period: 5/15/2022 601-49430-0000 386.47 M

05/17/2022 52222 ACH Internal Revenue Service MEDICARE  Pay Period: 5/15/2022 601-49430-0000 90.38 M

06/01/2022 62206 ACH Internal Revenue Service SOCIAL SECURITY  Pay Period: 5/29/2022 601-49430-0000 371.74 M

06/01/2022 62206 ACH Internal Revenue Service MEDICARE  Pay Period: 5/29/2022 601-49430-0000 86.94 M

          Total 601494300000: 935.53

06/01/2022 158056 Reliance Standard June 2022 LTD 601-49430-1340 25.04

06/01/2022 158056 Reliance Standard June 2022 LTD 601-49430-1340 25.19

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     13

Check Issue Dates: 5/13/2022 - 6/2/2022 Jun 02, 2022  04:26PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 601494301340: 50.23

06/02/2022 20220398 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 601-49430-2170 22.68

          Total 601494302170: 22.68

06/02/2022 158059 Aramark Uniform Services Uniforms 601-49430-2180 13.55

06/02/2022 158059 Aramark Uniform Services uniforms  601-49430-2180 13.55

06/02/2022 158059 Aramark Uniform Services uniforms  601-49430-2180 13.55

          Total 601494302180: 40.65

06/02/2022 20220423 Metering & Technology Solutions Meters 601-49430-2215 1,519.30

          Total 601494302215: 1,519.30

06/02/2022 20220398 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 601-49430-2230 27.99

06/02/2022 20220402 Core & Main LP tapping saddle  601-49430-2230 266.42

06/02/2022 20220402 Core & Main LP Main Repair Parts 601-49430-2230 542.66

06/02/2022 20220402 Core & Main LP Main Repair Parts 601-49430-2230 568.13

          Total 601494302230: 1,405.20

06/02/2022 20220395 Automatic Systems Company SCADA Repairs 601-49430-3100 845.10

          Total 601494303100: 845.10

06/02/2022 158101 Verizon Wireless Monthly Billing 601-49430-3200 40.01

          Total 601494303200: 40.01

06/02/2022 20220402 Core & Main LP Main Repair Parts 601-49430-4000 389.76

06/02/2022 20220417 James Brothers Construction Inc. main break  601-49430-4000 2,036.68

06/02/2022 20220434 USA Blue Book parts for hydrant relief valves  601-49430-4000 275.85

          Total 601494304000: 2,702.29

06/02/2022 158057 Amazon Office supplies 601-49585-2000 6.99

06/02/2022 20220416 Innovative Office Supply phone rest-Weber 601-49585-2000 3.18

06/02/2022 20220416 Innovative Office Supply Toner-Water 601-49585-2000 308.41

          Total 601495852000: 318.58

06/02/2022 158069 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 601-49585-3200 60.00

06/02/2022 158099 U.S. Postal Service Postage - June utility bills 601-49585-3200 449.39

          Total 601495853200: 509.39

06/02/2022 158068 City of Waseca Summit AR 601-49585-4320 27.34

          Total 601495854320: 27.34

06/01/2022 158056 Reliance Standard June 2022 LTD 601-49586-1340 4.95

06/01/2022 158056 Reliance Standard June 2022 LTD 601-49586-1340 2.80

06/01/2022 158056 Reliance Standard June 2022 LTD 601-49586-1340 13.12

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     14

Check Issue Dates: 5/13/2022 - 6/2/2022 Jun 02, 2022  04:26PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

06/01/2022 158056 Reliance Standard June 2022 LTD 601-49586-1340 6.56

          Total 601495861340: 27.43

06/02/2022 20220426 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. Monthly Service Agreement 601-49586-4950 1,026.04

          Total 601495864950: 1,026.04

06/02/2022 20220434 USA Blue Book fire hydrant pressure relief valves  601-49593-5300 2,007.90

          Total 601495935300: 2,007.90

          Total Water: 29,707.32

Sanitary Sewer

06/01/2022 158056 Reliance Standard June 2022 LTD 602-49470-1340 30.37

06/01/2022 158056 Reliance Standard June 2022 LTD 602-49470-1340 2.13

          Total 602494701340: 32.50

06/02/2022 20220398 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 602-49470-2170 3.88

          Total 602494702170: 3.88

06/02/2022 158069 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 602-49470-3200 661.81

06/02/2022 158101 Verizon Wireless Monthly Billing 602-49470-3200 40.03

06/02/2022 158101 Verizon Wireless Monthly Billing 602-49470-3200 40.01

06/02/2022 158101 Verizon Wireless Monthly Billing 602-49470-3200 40.05

06/02/2022 158101 Verizon Wireless Monthly Billing 602-49470-3200 40.01

          Total 602494703200: 821.91

06/02/2022 62214 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 602-49470-3800 21.67 M

06/02/2022 62214 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 602-49470-3800 291.66 M

06/02/2022 62213 City of Waseca May Utilities 602-49470-3800 1,218.30 M

          Total 602494703800: 1,531.63

06/02/2022 20220395 Automatic Systems Company N.W. VFD repair (Keypads) 602-49470-4020 1,222.20

06/02/2022 20220395 Automatic Systems Company S.W. lift controll panel repair 602-49470-4020 661.50

06/02/2022 20220398 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 602-49470-4020 32.37

06/02/2022 20220399 Border States Electric Supply Electrical box 602-49470-4020 54.00

          Total 602494704020: 1,970.07

06/01/2022 158056 Reliance Standard June 2022 LTD 602-49480-1340 75.11

          Total 602494801340: 75.11

06/02/2022 158082 Lube-Tech & Partners LLC Oil 602-49480-2120 293.19

          Total 602494802120: 293.19

06/02/2022 158072 Double A Custom Pumping Inc land application 602-49480-2150 9,820.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     15

Check Issue Dates: 5/13/2022 - 6/2/2022 Jun 02, 2022  04:26PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 602494802150: 9,820.00

06/02/2022 158076 Hawkins Inc Chlorine & Sulfur 602-49480-2170 160.00

06/02/2022 158076 Hawkins Inc WWTP Cylinders 602-49480-2170 200.00

06/02/2022 158076 Hawkins Inc WWTP Chemicals 602-49480-2170 3,124.60

06/02/2022 158076 Hawkins Inc Chlorine & Sulfur 602-49480-2170 120.00-

06/02/2022 158076 Hawkins Inc Chlorine & Sulfur 602-49480-2170 150.00-

          Total 602494802170: 3,214.60

06/02/2022 20220408 Goodin Company Pump Materials 602-49480-2210 407.02

06/02/2022 158102 Vessco Inc. alum pumps 602-49480-2210 214.97

          Total 602494802210: 621.99

06/02/2022 20220395 Automatic Systems Company SCADA parts 602-49480-3100 301.10

06/02/2022 158065 Cintas Corporation Floor mat service  602-49480-3100 9.60

06/02/2022 158065 Cintas Corporation rugs 602-49480-3100 9.60

06/02/2022 20220425 North Shore Analytical Inc. Mercury Permit Testing 602-49480-3100 410.00

06/02/2022 158097 Spee-Dee Delivery Service Inc. Hg sampling 602-49480-3100 19.09

          Total 602494803100: 749.39

06/02/2022 158069 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 602-49480-3200 214.76

06/02/2022 158101 Verizon Wireless Monthly Billing 602-49480-3200 41.21

          Total 602494803200: 255.97

06/02/2022 62214 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 602-49480-3800 3,375.13 M

06/02/2022 62213 City of Waseca May Utilities 602-49480-3800 709.26 M

06/02/2022 158098 SSI Crestmark MN Holding LLC Crestmark Solar 602-49480-3800 10,492.93

06/02/2022 158100 USS MN V MT LLC USS Bush Solar 602-49480-3800 2,312.32

          Total 602494803800: 16,889.64

06/01/2022 158056 Reliance Standard June 2022 LTD 602-49585-1340 23.72

06/01/2022 158056 Reliance Standard June 2022 LTD 602-49585-1340 23.72

          Total 602495851340: 47.44

06/02/2022 158057 Amazon Office supplies 602-49585-2000 6.99

06/02/2022 20220416 Innovative Office Supply phone rest-Weber 602-49585-2000 3.18

          Total 602495852000: 10.17

06/02/2022 158069 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 602-49585-3200 60.00

06/02/2022 158099 U.S. Postal Service Postage - June utility bills 602-49585-3200 449.40

          Total 602495853200: 509.40

06/02/2022 158068 City of Waseca Summit AR 602-49585-4320 52.40

          Total 602495854320: 52.40

06/01/2022 158056 Reliance Standard June 2022 LTD 602-49586-1340 4.95

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     16

Check Issue Dates: 5/13/2022 - 6/2/2022 Jun 02, 2022  04:26PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

06/01/2022 158056 Reliance Standard June 2022 LTD 602-49586-1340 2.80

06/01/2022 158056 Reliance Standard June 2022 LTD 602-49586-1340 13.12

          Total 602495861340: 20.87

06/02/2022 20220426 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. Monthly Service Agreement 602-49586-4950 1,026.04

          Total 602495864950: 1,026.04

06/02/2022 20220394 APG Media of So MN LLC Bid Advertisement 602-49593-5300 96.75

06/02/2022 158077 Heselton Construction LLC 8th St SE Project Payment #1 - Sanitary 602-49593-5300 96,950.25

          Total 602495935300: 97,047.00

06/02/2022 20220435 W W Goetsch Associates Inc. Lift station valves 602-49593-5400 16,368.60

          Total 602495935400: 16,368.60

          Total Sanitary Sewer: 151,361.80

Electric Utility

06/02/2022 52228 MN Sales and Use Tax Payable Sales Tax Payable 604-20210-0000 11,740.37 M

          Total 604202100000: 11,740.37

06/01/2022 158056 Reliance Standard June 2022 LTD 604-49570-1340 3.23

          Total 604495701340: 3.23

06/02/2022 62213 City of Waseca May Utilities 604-49570-3800 59.17 M

          Total 604495703800: 59.17

06/01/2022 158056 Reliance Standard June 2022 LTD 604-49571-1340 71.35

          Total 604495711340: 71.35

06/02/2022 20220398 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 604-49571-2170 43.33

          Total 604495712170: 43.33

06/02/2022 20220421 M & R Electric Inc. LCU Air Conditioner 604-49571-2295 383.22

06/02/2022 20220421 M & R Electric Inc. LCU Air Conditioner 604-49571-2295 88.00

06/02/2022 20220421 M & R Electric Inc. LCU Air Conditioner 604-49571-2295 133.81

          Total 604495712295: 605.03

06/02/2022 158057 Amazon tools 604-49571-2400 181.80

06/02/2022 20220398 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 604-49571-2400 112.89

          Total 604495712400: 294.69

06/02/2022 158101 Verizon Wireless Monthly Billing 604-49571-3200 40.05

06/02/2022 158101 Verizon Wireless Monthly Billing 604-49571-3200 40.01

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     17

Check Issue Dates: 5/13/2022 - 6/2/2022 Jun 02, 2022  04:26PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 604495713200: 80.06

06/02/2022 62213 City of Waseca May Utilities 604-49571-3800 704.62 M

          Total 604495713800: 704.62

06/01/2022 158056 Reliance Standard June 2022 LTD 604-49572-1340 7.18

          Total 604495721340: 7.18

06/01/2022 158056 Reliance Standard June 2022 LTD 604-49573-1340 12.94

          Total 604495731340: 12.94

06/01/2022 158056 Reliance Standard June 2022 LTD 604-49574-1340 3.64

          Total 604495741340: 3.64

06/02/2022 20220418 JT Services of MN streetlight parts 604-49574-2230 525.69

          Total 604495742230: 525.69

06/02/2022 62213 City of Waseca May Utilities 604-49574-3800 143.20 M

          Total 604495743800: 143.20

06/01/2022 158056 Reliance Standard June 2022 LTD 604-49584-1340 2.73

          Total 604495841340: 2.73

06/01/2022 158056 Reliance Standard June 2022 LTD 604-49585-1340 23.87

          Total 604495851340: 23.87

06/02/2022 158057 Amazon Office supplies 604-49585-2000 7.00

06/02/2022 20220416 Innovative Office Supply phone rest-Weber 604-49585-2000 3.18

          Total 604495852000: 10.18

06/02/2022 158069 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 604-49585-3200 112.51

06/02/2022 158069 Consolidated Communications Monthly Billing 604-49585-3200 50.74

06/02/2022 158099 U.S. Postal Service Postage - June utility bills 604-49585-3200 449.40

          Total 604495853200: 612.65

06/02/2022 158068 City of Waseca Summit AR 604-49585-4320 148.08

          Total 604495854320: 148.08

06/01/2022 158056 Reliance Standard June 2022 LTD 604-49586-1340 4.00

06/01/2022 158056 Reliance Standard June 2022 LTD 604-49586-1340 5.37

06/01/2022 158056 Reliance Standard June 2022 LTD 604-49586-1340 13.51

          Total 604495861340: 22.88

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     18

Check Issue Dates: 5/13/2022 - 6/2/2022 Jun 02, 2022  04:26PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

06/02/2022 20220397 Barr Engineering Company PCB Mgmt Plan 604-49586-3000 2,410.50

06/02/2022 20220397 Barr Engineering Company Engineering 604-49586-3000 884.00

06/02/2022 158084 McGrann Shea Carnival Straughn & Lam Attorney - Service Territory 604-49586-3000 656.25

          Total 604495863000: 3,950.75

06/02/2022 20220426 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. Monthly Service Agreement 604-49586-4950 1,026.04

          Total 604495864950: 1,026.04

06/02/2022 20220399 Border States Electric Supply Conversion Supplies 604-49593-5300 1,259.66

06/02/2022 20220399 Border States Electric Supply Grain Elevator Conductors 604-49593-5300 3,760.40

06/02/2022 20220399 Border States Electric Supply Conversion Supplies 604-49593-5300 585.00

06/02/2022 158070 Cooper Industries Inc Electric SCADA 604-49593-5300 13,880.01

06/02/2022 158070 Cooper Industries Inc Electric SCADA 604-49593-5300 1,447.46

06/02/2022 20220418 JT Services of MN transformer bases 604-49593-5300 2,565.00

06/02/2022 20220418 JT Services of MN 4" duct 604-49593-5300 4,689.14

          Total 604495935300: 28,186.67

06/02/2022 20220420 Locators & Supplies Inc. locator 604-49593-5400 5,213.63

06/02/2022 20220433 T & R Electric Inc. Regulator rebuild--substation 604-49593-5400 10,901.73

          Total 604495935400: 16,115.36

          Total Electric Utility: 64,393.71

Storm Water Utility

06/01/2022 158056 Reliance Standard June 2022 LTD 651-43140-1340 10.12

          Total 651431401340: 10.12

06/02/2022 158071 Dahle Sod Farm Reseeding storm pipe settlement - 308 9th Ave SE 651-43140-3100 200.00

          Total 651431403100: 200.00

06/02/2022 62213 City of Waseca May Utilities 651-43140-3800 143.56 M

          Total 651431403800: 143.56

06/02/2022 20220417 James Brothers Construction Inc. Tile rock 651-43140-4000 2,145.72

06/02/2022 20220417 James Brothers Construction Inc. Tile rock 651-43140-4000 1,527.48

06/02/2022 158103 W W Blacktopping Inc. Hot Mix-Storm sewer repairs 651-43140-4000 1,784.41

          Total 651431404000: 5,457.61

06/01/2022 158056 Reliance Standard June 2022 LTD 651-49585-1340 3.75

          Total 651495851340: 3.75

06/02/2022 158077 Heselton Construction LLC 8th St SE Project Payment #1 - Storm 651-49593-5300 21,755.28

          Total 651495935300: 21,755.28

          Total Storm Water Utility: 27,570.32

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     19

Check Issue Dates: 5/13/2022 - 6/2/2022 Jun 02, 2022  04:26PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

Central Garage Services

06/01/2022 158056 Reliance Standard June 2022 LTD 701-43180-1340 36.16

          Total 701431801340: 36.16

06/02/2022 158060 Auto Value Waseca Parts 701-43180-2170 22.98

06/02/2022 20220398 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 701-43180-2170 154.99

06/02/2022 20220413 Huber Supply Co Inc helium tank rental 701-43180-2170 13.42

06/02/2022 20220414 IFACS shop supplies 701-43180-2170 27.50

06/02/2022 20220420 Locators & Supplies Inc. hi-viz t-shirts 701-43180-2170 59.07

          Total 701431802170: 277.96

06/02/2022 158060 Auto Value Waseca Parts 701-43180-2210 894.20

06/02/2022 20220414 IFACS torque clamps 701-43180-2210 24.70

          Total 701431802210: 918.90

06/02/2022 158060 Auto Value Waseca Parts 701-43180-2400 6.99

06/02/2022 20220407 GMS Industrial Supplies Inc. drill bits 701-43180-2400 36.45

06/02/2022 20220407 GMS Industrial Supplies Inc. drill bits 701-43180-2400 32.40

          Total 701431802400: 75.84

          Total Central Garage Services: 1,308.86

Equipment Replacement Fund

06/02/2022 20220406 Emergency Automotive Technologies Inc. new squad expense 705-49920-5400 726.16

          Total 705499205400: 726.16

          Total Equipment Replacement Fund: 726.16

          Grand Totals:  911,500.97

Report Criteria:

Report type:  GL detail

[Report].Amount = {<>} 0

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



 
 

Title:  Public Nuisance - Set Public Hearing Date of June 21, 2022 

Meeting Date:  June 7, 2022 Agenda Item 

Number: 6C 
Action: MOTION 

REQUESTS/PRESENTATIONS 

RESOLUTION 

ORDINANCE 

DISCUSSION 

Supporting 

Documents: 

 

 

Originating 

Department:  

Community Development Presented By: City Manager 

Approved By City 

Manager:  

Proposed Action: Motion to set a public hearing date for the summary 

enforcement and abatement of the property located at 207 11th St SE in the City of 

Waseca. 

 

 

 

How does this item 

pertain to Vision 2030 

goals? 

Promotes good Governance. 

 

 

 

 

 

BACKGROUND:  The City has received complaints regarding nuisance conditions on the property located at 

207 11th St SE in Waseca. Per procedure, staff has investigated the property and sent correspondence to the 

property owner. Multiple inspections and walk-throughs on the property have been conducted. Some progress 

was made initially, but there has been little improvement since to bring the property into compliance. The 

current condition constitutes a public nuisance per City ordinances. 

 

 

BUDGET IMPACT: Incurred costs for abatement will be charged to the property owner. 

 

 

POLICY QUESTION: The City Council has the authority to order summary enforcement and the abatement 

of the nuisance. 

 

 

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:  None. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Set a public hearing for June 21, 2022, to request the City Council to approve action 

to enact civil remedies against the property owner and the property for the nuisance.  

 

 

 

Request for City Council Action 

























Title: Clear Lake Park Johnson Pavilion Renovation Project Information Update 

Meeting Date: June 7, 2022 Agenda Item 

Number: 

Action: MOTION 

REQUESTS/PRESENTATIONS 

RESOLUTION 

ORDINANCE 

DISCUSSION 

Supporting 

Documents: 

Originating 

Department: 

Presented By: 

Approved By City 

Manager: 

How does this item 

pertain to Vision 2030 

goals? 

Maintenance of High-Quality Community Assets 

BACKGROUND: Earlier this year the City of Waseca selected MetCon to renovate the Clear Lake Park Bath 

House and Johnson Pavilion. As part of this process, City crews installing a new sewer line to the Johnson 

Pavilion discovered a structural consideration with the foundations of the steel columns in the pavilion 

structure, in that the columns are not supported with concrete footings and meaning that the concrete slab to the 

pavilion “floats.” City staff have been working with Stantec to identify options and obtain pricing information 

from Met Con. Bruce Paulson from Stantec will be appearing before the Council to review these options for 

Council consideration. This information has not yet been shared with the Park Board yet as their June meeting 

was postponed. 

BUDGET IMPACT: The initial bid to perform all work included in the project was well under the two-year 

amount in the Capital Plan. The bid was $715,000 and the Capital Plan funding was $1.1 million over two 

years. 

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: A variety of options will be presented for Council consideration. 

RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends that the Council consider the presented options and ask for any 

additional information they may desire. Since MetCon will be providing their proposed costs for additional 

renovation options to the Johnson Pavilion for staff, Park Board, and Council consideration, staff’s intention is 

to bring all information to the Council at the June 21st meeting. Additional renovation options include complete 

demolition of the Johnson Pavilion to return the site to green space or the restoration of the Johnson Pavilion 

without restrooms and without constructing footings under the roofing system columns. 

Request for City Council Action 

City Manager

6G



Stantec Architecture Inc.  
733 Marquette Avenue, Suite 1000, Minneapolis, MN 55402 

 

   
 

June 1, 2022 
 
 
Honorable Mayor and City Council 
City of Waseca 
508 South State Street 
Waseca, MN 56093 
 
Re: Clear Lake Park Improvements 

City Project No. 21-21 
Project No. 1938053266 
Johnson Pavilion 

 
Dear Honorable Mayor and City Council: 
 
When this project was in the design phase, there were no drawings for Johnson Pavilion available. 
Our modifications to this structure, including total reconstruction of the two restrooms and storage 
room, along with replacement of the entire floor slab due to significant cracking, were based on 
the assumption that the pavilion structural framing was sitting on concrete piers with concrete 
footings below frost depth. The structural design drawings directed the contractor to provide 
temporary bracing to support the west wall (shown to remain) while the restroom and storage 
room walls were removed and reconstructed. The demolition drawings directed the contractor to 
saw cut the existing concrete slab at all columns to match the size of the assumed concrete pier 
below prior to removal of the existing concrete floor slab. 
 
Based on the extent of concrete floor slab cracking, the design documents also included an 
allowance for ten (10) soil samples for sieve analysis to determine the extent of frost-susceptible 
soils below the floor slab that may have contributed to the concrete cracking. A unit price was 
included on the bid form for replacement of up to 3 feet of soil under the entire floor slab with 
non-frost susceptible soils. 
 
When the City installed a new sanitary sewer line to the east wall of the restrooms, it was 
discovered the pavilion structural framing was sitting on the floor slab that had a thickened edge 
approximately 16 inches by 16 inches tapering up to the interior 4 inch thick floor slab. 
 
After this discovery, the City staff did further searching and determined the original pavilion 
structure was constructed in 1966 -1967 and the restrooms and storage room were constructed 
around 1980. 
 
A detail was found for the west concrete block wall showing a 10 inch concrete block wall on a 
concrete footing. This detail also showed soil piled against the wall at less than 24 inches above 
the floor line. The current condition has 48 inches of soil piled against the west wall with a hill 
beyond that provides additional load surcharge to the wall. 
 
Stantec prepared details to add new concrete piers and footings to support the pavilion structural 
steel columns. Met-Con submitted pricing for this work in the amount of $67,830.00. 
 



June 1, 2022 
Honorable Mayor and City Council 
Page 2 of 2  

Reference: Clear Lake Park Improvements – Johnson Pavilion 

 

Stantec also prepared a detail to replace the west wall from the floor line to the underside of the 
roof framing with vertical and horizontal reinforcing to act as an independent retaining wall for the 
soils placed against the wall.  Met-Con submitted pricing for this work in the amount of $36,959.00. 
 
At the request of City staff, Stantec issued Proposal Request No. 5 to Met-Con with two items 
included in this Proposal Request. The first item is to eliminate the restrooms and replace the west 
wall from the floor line to the underside of the roof framing. The second item is to remove the 
entire pavilion and regrade to extend the hill to match the level grade, remove the asphalt 
pavement around the pavilion, and add a new asphalt path to connect the Beach House to the 
tennis courts. 
 
Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact Bruce Paulson at (612) 712-2108. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
STANTEC ARCHITECTURE INC. 
 

 
 
Bruce P. Paulson 
Senior Project Manager/Architect 
Direct: 612 712-2108 
Mobile: 651 492-9089 
Bruce.Paulson@stantec.com 
 
Enclosure 



Page 1 of 2 

 

 
 

Title:  Inflow and Infiltration Project 22-11 Accept Bids & Bid Award Recommendation 

Meeting Date:  June 7, 2022 Agenda Item 

Number: 7A 
Action: MOTION 

REQUESTS/PRESENTATIONS 

RESOLUTION 

ORDINANCE 

DISCUSSION 

Supporting 

Documents: 

Letter from Stantec dated 

May 25, 2022, and bid tab 

City Attorney Letter 

Originating 

Department:  

Sanitary Sewer Presented By: City Manager 

Approved By City 

Manager:  

 

 

 

How does this item 

pertain to Vision 2030 

goals? 

High quality community assets (sanitary sewer collection system) are improved by 

removing I&I from the sanitary sewer collection system and the rehabilitation 

work significantly extends the useful life and reliability of the system. 

 

 

BACKGROUND: On April 5th, the City Council authorized staff to obtain bids for construction related to 

Project 2022-11, I&I Remediation, Phase Two.  Planned construction includes sanitary sewer pipe lining and 

manhole repairs/rehabilitation in the SE quadrant along the 5th St SE sewer shed.  Bids have been received and 

are summarized in the attached letter from Stantec’s Joe Palen, project engineer.  Part 1 of the bid refers to the 

pipe lining.  Part 2 of the bid refers to the manhole work. 

 

BUDGET IMPACT: The low bid from Hydro-Klean, LLC, for Part 1 and Part 2, is $294,317.06.  This bid is 

$164,657.94 under the engineer’s estimate and is $100,839.94 under the second to low bidder.  City staff’s 

budget estimate for construction is $410,560.  The project would be completely funded from the cash position 

of the Sanitary Sewer Fund.  The city does not assess sanitary sewer system work. 

 

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:   City staff has been working with Mr. Palen and the City Attorney to 

legally resolve a misunderstanding by Hydro-Klean, who did not account for the complete cost of the manhole 

rehabilitation as specified in the bidding documents.  The first alternative includes accepting the low bid and 

then rebidding the manhole work. The second alternative is to reject all bids and rebid the entire project.  A 

third alternative is to hold Hydro-Klean to their bid, requiring them to do all the manhole work per the 

specifications.   

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Regarding the third alternative provided above, Mr. Palen’s opinion is that if the city 

holds Hydro-Klean to their bid to complete all the work then Hydro-Klean may decide not to sign the contract 

and thereby forfeit their bid bond in the amount of $16,314.07.  This outcome is possible because Hydro-Klean 

is the low bidder by $28,162.94 for the pipe lining portion (Part 1) and $72,677 for the manhole rehabilitation 

portion (Part 2) and would lose money on the manhole work.  City staff does not recommend this alternative 

because the low bid is financially the best option for the city. 

 

Request for City Council Action 



Page 2 of 2 

 

The second alternative of rejecting all bids and rebidding the project is also not recommended since all bidders 

would be able to revise their bids, if so desired, and based on the time of the year, contractors’ schedules are 

becoming tighter, which may likely result in higher bids.  Therefore, this is a cost risk option for the city. 

 

 

Staff’s recommendation is the first alternative, as follows: To accept all bids and to award the project to the low 

bid from Hydro-Klean for Part 1 and Part 2 in the amount of $294,317.06 and authorizing the City Manager to 

sign a change order to eliminate the manhole work (Part 2 of the bid), and to not accept the Alternative 1 bid of 

installing the zia wire to monitor curing temperature of the pipe liner in the amount of $31,964.38.  Also 

recommended is to authorize Stantec to solicit quotes for the manhole work from all contractors who are plan 

holders for the project because quotes are allowed for projects under $175,000 by Minnesota law.  The manhole 

work specifications would be revised to include new restoration techniques, anticipated to result in favorable 

bids.  Finally, at this time the Council may authorize the City Manager to accept the low quote for the manhole 

work, anticipated to be received by the end of June, or may require quotes to come before the Council for 

consideration. 

 

 

 



Stantec Consulting Services Inc.  
6188 Rome Circle NW, Rochester MN 55901 

 

   
 

May 25, 2022 
 
Honorable Mayor and City Council 
City of Waseca 
508 South State Street 
Waseca, MN 56093 
 
Re: 2022 Sanitary Sewer Main and Manhole Rehabilitation Project 

City Project No.2022-11; Stantec Project No. 193805525 
Bid Results and Award Recommendations 

 
Honorable Mayor and City Council: 
 
Bids were opened for the above referenced Project on May 5, 2022. Transmitted herewith is a 
copy of the Bid Tabulation for your information and file. Copies will also be distributed to each 
Bidder once the Project has been awarded.  Four bids were received. The following table 
summarizes the results of the Bids received: 
 

 Contractor Part 1- Sewer 
pipe Rehab 

Bid 

Part 2 - 
Manhole 

Rehab Bid 

Total Base 
Bid (Part 1  
+ Part 2) 

Alternate 1 
(Zia Wire) 

Base Bid + 
Alternate 1 

Low Hydro-Klean, 
LLC 

$245,120.06 $49,197.00 $294,317.06 $31,964.38 $326,281.44 

#2 S.J. Louis 
Trenchless, LLC 

$273,283.00 $121,874.00 $395,157.00 $18,501.55 $413,658.55 

#3 Insituform 
Technologies 
USA LLC 

$297,168.00 $145,633.10 $442,801.10 $14,171.40 $456,972.50 

#4 Visu-Sewer, 
Inc. 

$342,714.00 $123,500.00 $466,214.00 $31,492.00 $497,706.00 

 
The project bid form included two parts, each part includes unit price bid items and construction 
quantity estimates that comprise the bid price for each part.  The Part 1 bid includes construction 
activities associated with sanitary sewer rehabilitation (sewer pipe lining).  Part 2 of the bid form 
includes construction activities associated with sewer manhole rehabilitation (manhole lining). The 
low Bidder on the Project for both parts 1 and 2 was Hydro-Klean, LLC. with a Total Base Bid 
Amount (Part 1 + Part 2) of $294,317.06.  The contract documents require the bid be awarded 
based upon the Total base bid plus any combination of Alternate bid selected by the owner. 
 
An alternate bid was also included on the project for the addition of a Zia wire to monitor curing 
rates during pipe liner installation.  The Zia wire is not required to complete the work but does 
provide additional assurance that the pipe liner has been completely cured.  Hydro-Klean’s 
alternate bid 1 totals $31,964.38. 
 
The engineer’s opinion of probable costs for the total base bid was $458,975 and $13,620 for the 
alternate #1 bid.  The Hydro-Klean low bid base bid was $164,657.94 under the engineer’s 
estimate and $100,839.94 under the second to low bidder. 
 



May 25, 2022 
Page 2 of 2  

Reference: 2022 Sanitary Sewer Main and Manhole Rehabilitation Project 

 

Upon review of the bids, a concern was identified in Hydro-Klean’s Part 2 bid that totaled $49,197 
and is significantly below all of the other contractor Part 2 bids.  Upon investigation following the 
bid opening, it was determined that Hydro-Klean incorrectly interpreted the specified manhole 
lining requirements included in the contract documents and as a result, their bid cost did not 
include the required epoxy topcoat manhole lining.  Various options to award or rebid the project 
have been discussed with City Staff.  Based upon multiple factors including the favorable bid 
prices received, fairness to all bidders, diminishing time to complete the work, etc., the following 
course of action is recommended for City Council consideration. 
 

1) Award the contract to the low bidder Hydro-Klean LLC based upon the Total Base Bid 
Amount of $294,317.06.  Alternate 1 Bid in the amount totaling $31,964.38 could also be 
awarded for a total contract amount of $326,281.44 but, is not recommended as this cost 
is significantly higher than estimated and, in our opinion, does not provide enough value in 
exchange for the added cost. 

2) After the contract is awarded to the low bidder Hydro-Klean LLC, the City and contractor 
should prepare a change order that eliminates the work included in Part 2 - Sewer 
Manhole Rehabilitation.  The change order would mitigate the bid irregularity concern and 
would reduce the project contract amount to $245,120.06.  The project Contract 
Documents and the Change Order would then be executed (signed) by the Contractor 
and then the City of Waseca.  The work could then proceed after the City issues a formal 
notice to proceed to the contractor.  We have contacted Hydro-Klean regarding this 
recommended course of action and they are willing to proceed as proposed. 

3) Authorize Stantec to send out a request for quotes to all contractors who were plan 
holders on the original project bid and request they submit a quote for only the Part 2 - 
Manhole Rehabilitation Improvements.  In conjunction with the quote request, we would 
send each contractor revised bidding documents that include only the Manhole 
Rehabilitation Improvements.   
Note:  Minnesota law allows Cities to solicit quotes for construction projects under $175,000 
in lieu of following a formal bidding process that includes 21 days of public advertisement 
for bids. 

4) Authorize the City Manager to award the manhole rehabilitation quote to the low bidder, 
assuming all bids are found to be in order and within budget.  This action would expedite 
the process of executing the contracts and proceeding with the manhole lining work.  We 
anticipate quotes could be returned to the City by the end of June 2022 and contracts 
with the low bidder would be executed in July 2022. 

 
Please contact me at (507) 529-6036 or Joseph.palen@stantec.com if you have any questions 
regarding the bids received for this project or the recommendation on how to advance the 
project. 
 
Sincerely, 
STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES INC. 
 
 
 
Joseph Palen, P.E.  
Enclosure 

mailto:Joseph.palen@stantec.com


Project Name:

City Project No.: Stantec Project No.:

Bid Opening: Owner:
Joseph C. Palen, P.E.
License No. 41627

BID TABULATION

Item 
Num Item Units Qty Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total

PART 1: SANITARY SEWER REHABILITATION
1 MOBILIZATION LS 1 $4,951.85 $4,951.85 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $23,996.10 $23,996.10 $10,500.00 $10,500.00
2 TRAFFIC CONTROL LS 1 $1,100.00 $1,100.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $15,709.00 $15,709.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00
3 BYPASS PUMPING LS 1 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $12,500.00 $12,500.00 $9,768.20 $9,768.20 $500.00 $500.00
4 SANITARY SEWER PIPE CLEANING AND TELEVISING LF 7873 $5.37 $42,278.01 $2.50 $19,682.50 $3.50 $27,555.50 $4.00 $31,492.00
5 8" SEWER REHABILITATION, CIPP LF 7873 $22.40 $176,355.20 $24.50 $192,888.50 $24.80 $195,250.40 $34.00 $267,682.00
6 8" PRE-LINER LF 1000 $4.31 $4,310.00 $3.00 $3,000.00 $2.10 $2,100.00 $2.50 $2,500.00
7 SERVICE REINSTATEMENT EA 192 $50.00 $9,600.00 $86.00 $16,512.00 $99.40 $19,084.80 $150.00 $28,800.00
8 SEWER PIPE JOINT GROUTING GAL 20 $201.25 $4,025.00 $310.00 $6,200.00 $185.20 $3,704.00 $12.00 $240.00

TOTAL PART 1: SANITARY SEWER REHABILITATION $245,120.06 $273,283.00 $297,168.00 $342,714.00

PART 2: MANHOLE REHABILITATION
9 MOBILIZATION LS 1 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $8,000.00 $8,000.00 $8,186.50 $8,186.50 $6,930.00 $6,930.00
10 TRAFFIC CONTROL LS 1 $3,640.00 $3,640.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $2,598.90 $2,598.90 $2,200.00 $2,200.00
11 BYPASS PUMPING LS 1 $1,690.00 $1,690.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $1,949.20 $1,949.20 $1,650.00 $1,650.00
12 MH REHAB JOINT GROUTING GAL 100 $5.00 $500.00 $19.00 $1,900.00 $23.40 $2,340.00 $20.00 $2,000.00
13 REHAB SANITARY SEWER MH LF 228 $174.00 $39,672.00 $458.00 $104,424.00 $548.40 $125,035.20 $465.00 $106,020.00
14 ABANDON MH 438 LS 1.00 $895.00 $895.00 $1,250.00 $1,250.00 $3,898.30 $3,898.30 $3,300.00 $3,300.00
15 BENCH AND INVERT REPAIR SF 50 $16.00 $800.00 $26.00 $1,300.00 $32.50 $1,625.00 $28.00 $1,400.00

TOTAL PART 2: MANHOLE REHABILITATION $49,197.00 $121,874.00 $145,633.10 $123,500.00

ALTERNATE NO. 1
16 ADD ZIA WIRE TO SEWER REHABILIATION, CIPP LF 7873 $4.06 $31,964.38 $2.35 $18,501.55 $1.80 $14,171.40 $4.00 $31,492.00

TOTAL PART 1: SANITARY SEWER REHABILITATION $245,120.06 $273,283.00 $297,168.00 $342,714.00
TOTAL PART 2: MANHOLE REHABILITATION $49,197.00 $121,874.00 $145,633.10 $123,500.00
TOTAL BASE BID: PARTS 1 AND 2 $294,317.06 $395,157.00 $442,801.10 $466,214.00
TOTAL ALTERNATE NO. 1 $31,964.38 $18,501.55 $14,171.40 $31,492.00
TOTAL BASE BID + ALTERNATE NO. 1 $326,281.44 $413,658.55 $456,972.50 $497,706.00

Phone:
Email: jlomp@hksolutionsgroup.com estimate@sjtrenchless.com jlause@aegion.com visu-info@visu-sewer.com

Signed By: Jill Lomp Jana Lause Keith M. Alexander

Title: Contracts Manager Vice President Contracting & Attesting Officer President/CEO
Bid Bond Bid Bond Bid Bond Bid Bond
1 1 1 1

Visu-Sewer, Inc.

Bidder No. 3

Contractor Name and Address:

I hereby certify that this is an exact
reproduction of bids received.

Hydro-Klean, LLC Insituform Technologies USA, LLC

2022 Sanitary Sewer Main And Manhole Rehabilitation Project

Waseca, MinnesotaThursday, May 5, 2022 at 10:00 AM CDT

193805525

Bidder No. 1

Hydro-Klean, LLC S. J. Louis Trenchless, LL

Bidder No. 2 Bidder No. 4

Insituform Technologies USA LLC

333 NW 49th Place
Des Moines, IA 50313

S. J. Louis Trenchless, LLC
1351 Broadway St. W.
Rockville, MN 56369

580 Goddard Avenue
Visu-Sewer, Inc.
W230 N4855 Betker Dr.
Pewaukee, WI 53072Chesterfield, MO 63005

Bid Security:
Addenda Acknowledged:

(515) 283-0500 (636) 530-8000 (262) 695-2340(320) 685-4176

Chuck Delaney

193805525-Bid Tabs.xlsm BT-1



  
 

2022 Sanitary Sewer Pipe and Manhole Rehabilitation   
Project Schedule  

 
 
   Task           Date   
 
City Council Approve Construction plans and Authorize Bidding   April 5, 2022 
 
Submit Ad for bid to Waseca County News and Qwest CDN for Publication April 8, 2022 
- Submission Deadline is Friday at 5:00 PM for next Wednesday Publication 
 
Publish Advertisement for Bids in Waseca County News    April 13, 2022  
     
Bid Date (10:00 AM – Electronic Bid Opening)    May 5, 2022 
 
Award Contract (City Council meeting)     May 17, 2022 
 
Begin Construction (Early Start Date)     May 30, 2022 
 
Substantial Construction Completion     November 25, 2022 
 
Final Completion        December 9, 2022 
 
 





PROJECT

AREA (TYP)

CITY

HALL

2022 SANITARY SEWER MAIN
AND MANHOLE REHABILITATION

CITY PROJECT NO. 2022-11

VICINITY MAP

N

MAYOR ROY SRP

WARD 1 JEREMY CONRATH
WARD 1 TED CONRATH
WARD 2 JOHN MANSFIELD
WARD 2 ALLAN ROSE
WARD 3 MARK CHRISTIANSEN
WARD 3 DAREN ARNDT

CITY MANAGER LEE MATTSON

2022 CITY OFFICIALS

CITY: WASECA

COUNTY: WASECA

DISTRICT: 7

SHEET NUMBER

DATENO

SURVEY

APPROVED

DESIGNED

DRAWN

PROJ. NO.

W
A

S
PR

EP
A

RE
D

BY
M

E
O

R
UN

D
ER

M
Y

D
IR

EC
TS

UP
ER

VI
SIO

N
IH

ER
EB

Y
C

ER
TI

FY
TH

A
T

TH
IS

PL
A

N
,S

PE
C

IFI
C

A
TIO

N
,O

R
RE

PO
RT

A
N

D
TH

A
T

IA
M

A
D

UL
Y

LIC
EN

SE
D

UN
D

ER
TH

E
LA

W
S

O
F

TH
E

ST
A

TE
O

F

PR
IN

T
N

A
M

E:

SI
G

N
A

TU
RE

:

D
A

TE
:

LI
C

.N
O

.

REVISION

CHECKED

Pl
ot

D
a

te
:0

3/
21

/2
02

2
-4

:5
5p

m
D

ra
w

in
g

na
m

e:
U:

\1
93

80
55

25
\C

A
D

\D
w

g\
19

38
05

52
5_

G
00

0.
dw

g
Xr

ef
s:,

19
38

05
52

5_
bo

rd
er

TH
E

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

SH
A

LL
V

ER
IF

Y
A

N
D

BE
RE

SP
O

N
SI

BL
E

FO
R

AL
LD

IM
EN

SIO
NS

.D
O

NO
TS

C
AL

E
TH

E
D

RA
W

IN
G

-A
N

Y
ER

RO
RS

O
R

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S
SH

A
LL

BE
RE

PO
RT

ED
TO

ST
AN

TE
C

W
ITH

O
UT

DE
LA

Y.
TH

E
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
S

TO
A

LL
D

ES
IG

N
S

A
N

D
D

RA
W

IN
G

S
A

RE
TH

E
PR

O
PE

RT
Y

O
F

ST
AN

TE
C

.R
EP

RO
DU

C
TIO

N
O

R
US

E
FO

R
A

N
Y

PU
RP

O
SE

O
TH

ER
TH

A
N

TH
A

T
AU

TH
O

RI
ZE

D
BY

ST
AN

TE
C

IS
FO

RB
ID

DE
N.

C
ITY

O
F

W
A

SE
C

A
,M

IN
N

ES
O

TA
20

22
SA

N
IT

A
RY

SE
W

ER
M

A
IN

A
N

D
M

A
N

HO
LE

RE
HA

BI
LIT

A
TIO

N

193805525

BW

TJM

JCP

JCP

JCP

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

A
LE

N
G

IN
EE

R
M

IN
N

ES
O

TA
.

JO
SE

PH
C

.P
A

LE
N

3-
22

-2
02

2
41

62
7

TIT
LE

G0.01

SHEET INDEX

SHEET NO. SHEET TITLE

G0.01 TITLE
G0.02 LEGEND
G0.03 TABULATION & CONSTRUCTION NOTES
C0.01 LOCATION PLAN
C4.01 PLAN & PROFILE-SANITARY-11TH AVE SE
C4.02 PLAN & PROFILE-SANITARY-10TH AVE SE
C4.03 PLAN & PROFILE-SANITARY-10TH AVE SE
C4.04 PLAN & PROFILE-SANITARY-9TH AVE SE
C4.05 PLAN & PROFILE-SANITARY-9TH AVE SE
C4.06 PLAN & PROFILE-SANITARY-8TH AVE SE
C4.07 PLAN & PROFILE-SANITARY-7TH ST SE & 5TH AVE SE



GPS CONTROL POINT

JUDICIAL LAND MONUMENT

MONUMENT COMPUTED

ROW MONUMENT

ROW MARKER POST

SECTION CORNER

TRAVERSE CONTROL POINT

EXISTING TOPOGRAPHIC SYMBOLS

SURVEY LINES

FM FM FM

> > > >

> > > > > > > > >

>> >> >> >>

l l l l
l l l l l l l l l

EXISTING UTILITY LINES

SURVEY SYMBOLS

BACKSIGHT CONTROL POINT

MONUMENT IRON FOUND

MONUMENT IRON SET

FM FM FM

> > > >
> > > > > > > > >

>> >> >>
l l l l

l l l l l l l l l

PROPOSED UTILITY LINES

HEAVY DUTY BITUMINOUS

CONCRETE

GRAVEL

HATCH PATTERNS

CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER

GRADING INFORMATION

952

950

952
950

BENCH MARK LOCATION

1:4

AERIAL CONTROL POINT

> > > >

BITUMINOUS

FORCE MAIN
SANITARY SEWER
SANITARY SERVICE
STORM SEWER DRAINTILE
STORM SEWER
WATER MAIN
WATER SERVICE
PIPE CASING

FM FM FM

> > > >
> > > > > > > > >

>> >> >>
l l l l

l l l l l l l l l

FUTURE UTILITY LINES

> > > >

EXISTING TOPOGRAPHIC LINES

CTV-A CTV-A CTV-A

CTV-B CTV-B CTV-B

CTV-C CTV-C CTV-C

CTV-D CTV-D CTV-D

FO-A FO-A FO-A

FO-B FO-B FO-B

FO-C FO-C FO-C

FO-D FO-D FO-D

E-A E-A E-A

E-B E-B E-B

E-C E-C E-C

E-D E-D E-D

G-A G-A G-A

G-B G-B G-B

G-C G-C G-C

G-D G-D G-D

XXXX

XXXXX

EXISTING PRIVATE UTILITY LINES

STORM SEWER CATCH BASIN

STORM SEWER BEEHIVE CATCH BASIN

STORM SEWER FLARED END SECTION

CURB BOX

FIRE HYDRANT

MANHOLE

WATER REDUCER

VALVE

PROPOSED TOPOGRAPHIC SYMBOLS

SANITARY CLEANOUT

BOLLARD

SANITARY OR STORM LIFT STATION

RIP RAP

OHP OHP OHP

C-A C-A C-A

C-B C-B C-B

C-C C-C C-C

C-D C-D C-D

DRAINAGE FLOW

BASKETBALL POST

BENCH

BUSH DECIDUOUS

CATCH BASIN BEEHIVE

CURB BOX

CATCH BASIN

CONTROL BOX SIGNAL

CLEAN OUT (SEWER)

SEPTIC DRAIN FIELD

DRINKING FOUNTAIN

ENERGY DISSIPATER

STORM SEWER APRON

FLAG POLE

FUEL PUMP

GRILL

HANDICAP SPACE

HANDHOLE

FIRE HYDRANT

LOOP DETECTOR

LIGHT YARD

MAIL BOX

MANHOLE-HEAT

MANHOLE-POWER

MANHOLE-GAS

MANHOLE-SANITARY SEWER

MANHOLE-STORM SEWER

MANHOLE-COMMUNICATIONS

MANHOLE-UNKNOWN

METER POWER

METER GAS

ORDINARY HIGH WATER MARK

PEDESTRIAN PUSH BUTTON

PEDESTAL POWER

PEDESTAL COMMUNICATIONS

POST INDICATOR VALVE

PARKING METER

POLE-COMMUNICATIONS

POLE-GUY

POLE-LIGHT

POLE-POWER

POLE-UTILITY

POST

PICNIC TABLE

PROPANE TANK

SAMPLING WELL

ROCK

RR SIGNAL CONTROL BOX

RR CROSSING GATE

RR SIGNAL

REGULATION STATION GAS

TREE-DECIDUOUS

SATELLITE DISH

SEPTIC TANK

SEPTIC VENT

SIGN

STAND PIPE GAS

SPIGOT WATER

SPRINKLER HEAD

SPRINKLER VALVE BOX

STUMP

SERVICE-SANITARY SEWER POINT ON LINE

SERVICE-WATER POINT ON LINE

TELEPHONE BOOTH

TRANSMISSION TOWER ELECTRIC

TEST PIT LOC

TRANSFORMER POWER

TREE DEAD

TRASH CAN

TRAFFIC SIGNAL

VALVE GAS

VALVE

WETLAND

WELL-WATER

TREE-CONIFEROUS

TREE-FRUIT

GUY WIRE

LIFT STATION WET WELL

LIFT STATION DRY WELL

LIFT STATION CONTROL PANEL

MANHOLE-WATER

BASKETBALL POST

BARRICADE PERMANENT

BURIAL CONTROL MONUMENT

BUILDING LOWEST OPENING

COLUMN

CULVERT END

WELL-MONITORING

OUTLET CONTROL STRUCTURE

SERVICE-GAS POINT ON LINE

SOIL BORING

MAIL RELAY BOX

INLET (SMALL DIA.)

SERVICE-STORM SEWER POINT ON LINE

ABBREVIATIONS

AD ALGEBRAIC DIFFERENCE
BV BUTTERFLY VALVE
BVCE BEGIN VERTICAL CURVE ELEVATION
BVCS BEGIN VERTICAL CURVE STATION
℄ CENTER LINE
CL. CLASS
CMP CORRUGATED METAL PIPE
C.O. CHANGE ORDER
DIP DUCTILE IRON PIPE
EL/ELEV ELEVATION
EVCE END VERTICAL CURVE ELEVATION
EVCS END VERTICAL CURVE STATION
EX EXISTING
FES FLARED END SECTION
F/F FACE TO FACE
FM FORCE MAIN
F.O. FIELD ORDER
GV GATE VALVE
HP HIGH POINT
HWL HIGH WATER LEVEL
INV INVERT
K CURVE COEFFICIENT
LP LOW POINT
MH MANHOLE (SANITARY)
NTS NOT TO SCALE
NWL NORMAL WATER LEVEL
PC POINT OF CURVE
PCC COMPOUND CURVE
PI POINT OF INTERSECTION
⅊ PROPERTY LINE
PPVC PERFORATED POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PIPE
PRC POINT OF REVERSE CURVE
PT POINT OF TANGENT
PVC POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PIPE
PVI POINT OF VERTICAL INTERSECTION
R RADIUS
RCP REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE
R/W RIGHT-OF-WAY
SS STORM SEWER STRUCTURE
STA STATION
TCE TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT
TNH TOP NUT HYDRANT
TYP TYPICAL
VC VERTICAL CURVE
WM WATER MAIN

RETAINING WALL
FENCE - BARBED WIRE
FENCE - CHAIN LINK
FENCE - DECORATIVE
FENCE - STOCKADE
FENCE - WOOD
FENCE - ELECTRIC
GUARD RAIL
TREE LINE
WETLAND

CABLE TV QUALITY LEVEL D
CABLE TV QUALITY LEVEL C
CABLE TV QUALITY LEVEL B
CABLE TV QUALITY LEVEL A
FIBER OPTIC QUALITY LEVEL D
FIBER OPTIC QUALITY LEVEL C
FIBER OPTIC QUALITY LEVEL B
FIBER OPTIC QUALITY LEVEL A
POWER QUALITY LEVEL D
POWER QUALITY LEVEL C
POWER QUALITY LEVEL B
POWER QUALITY LEVEL A
GAS QUALITY LEVEL D
GAS QUALITY LEVEL C
GAS QUALITY LEVEL B
GAS QUALITY LEVEL A
COMMUNICATION QUALITY LEVEL D
COMMUNICATION QUALITY LEVEL C
COMMUNICATION QUALITY LEVEL B
COMMUNICATION QUALITY LEVEL A
OVERHEAD POWER
OVERHEAD COMMUNICATION
OVERHEAD UTILITIES

953.53

FORCE MAIN
SANITARY SEWER
SANITARY SERVICE
STORM SEWER DRAINTILE
STORM SEWER
WATER MAIN
WATER SERVICE
PIPE CASING

FORCE MAIN
SANITARY SEWER
SANITARY SERVICE
STORM SEWER
WATER MAIN
WATER SERVICE

BOUNDARY
CENTERLINE
EXISTING EASEMENT LINE
PROPOSED EASEMENT LINE
FLOOD PLAIN BOUNDARY
EXISTING LOT LINE
PROPOSED LOT LINE
EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY
PROPOSED RIGHT-OF-WAY
SETBACK LINE
SECTION LINE
QUARTER SECTION LINE
SIXTEENTH SECTION LINE

EXISTING CONTOUR MINOR
EXISTING CONTOUR MAJOR
PROPOSED CONTOUR MINOR
PROPOSED CONTOUR MAJOR
PROPOSED GRADING LIMITS / SLOPE LIMITS
PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATION

RISE:RUN (SLOPE)

EXISTING
PROPOSED
FUTURE
DEMOLITION

OHC OHC OHC

OHU OHU OHU

BCM

CON

CLVT

FLAG

GRILL

H

CP

DW

Y

G-METER

OHWM

PED

E

PIV

SAMPLING

WELL

ROCK

RR

RR
GATE

SEP

SEPTIC

VENT

SEPTIC

G-PIPE

SPRINKLER

IVB

G-SER

S-SER

ST-SER

W-SER

TOWER

ELEC

TEST
PIT

TRAN

GAS

SAMPLING

WELL

WELL

AIR

CONTROL

BS

JLM

M

TS

BM

BENCH

MAIL

S
CONTROL

G

E

U

PROPANE

TANK

G-REG

R/W

POST

LO

HYDRANT PVMNT MARKER (REFLECTOR)

HYDRANT VALVE

PEDESTAL CATVCTV

CO

LS

G

E

SS

S

?

W

TRASH

AR MANHOLE-AIR RELEASE

C

DH

PEDESTRIAN RAMP

S POLE-UTILITY SERVICE

RESECTED POINTR

VENT GASG-VENT

STORM SEWER OUTLET STRUCTURE

STORM SEWER OVERFLOW STRUCTURE

BOOSTER STATION

WATER REDUCER

STA:5+67.19
980.87

C

C

SHEET NUMBER

DATENO

SURVEY

APPROVED

DESIGNED

DRAWN

PROJ. NO.

W
A

S
PR

EP
A

RE
D

BY
M

E
O

R
UN

D
ER

M
Y

D
IR

EC
TS

UP
ER

VI
SIO

N
IH

ER
EB

Y
C

ER
TI

FY
TH

A
T

TH
IS

PL
A

N
,S

PE
C

IFI
C

A
TIO

N
,O

R
RE

PO
RT

A
N

D
TH

A
T

IA
M

A
D

UL
Y

LIC
EN

SE
D

UN
D

ER
TH

E
LA

W
S

O
F

TH
E

ST
A

TE
O

F

PR
IN

T
N

A
M

E:

SI
G

N
A

TU
RE

:

D
A

TE
:

LI
C

.N
O

.

REVISION

CHECKED

Pl
ot

D
a

te
:0

3/
21

/2
02

2
-4

:5
5p

m
D

ra
w

in
g

na
m

e:
U:

\1
93

80
55

25
\C

A
D

\D
w

g\
19

38
05

52
5_

G
00

0.
dw

g
Xr

ef
s:,

19
38

05
52

5_
bo

rd
er

TH
E

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

SH
A

LL
V

ER
IF

Y
A

N
D

BE
RE

SP
O

N
SI

BL
E

FO
R

AL
LD

IM
EN

SIO
NS

.D
O

NO
TS

C
AL

E
TH

E
D

RA
W

IN
G

-A
N

Y
ER

RO
RS

O
R

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S
SH

A
LL

BE
RE

PO
RT

ED
TO

ST
AN

TE
C

W
ITH

O
UT

DE
LA

Y.
TH

E
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
S

TO
A

LL
D

ES
IG

N
S

A
N

D
D

RA
W

IN
G

S
A

RE
TH

E
PR

O
PE

RT
Y

O
F

ST
AN

TE
C

.R
EP

RO
DU

C
TIO

N
O

R
US

E
FO

R
A

N
Y

PU
RP

O
SE

O
TH

ER
TH

A
N

TH
A

T
AU

TH
O

RI
ZE

D
BY

ST
AN

TE
C

IS
FO

RB
ID

DE
N.

C
ITY

O
F

W
A

SE
C

A
,M

IN
N

ES
O

TA
20

22
SA

N
IT

A
RY

SE
W

ER
M

A
IN

A
N

D
M

A
N

HO
LE

RE
HA

BI
LIT

A
TIO

N

193805525

BW

TJM

JCP

JCP

JCP

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

A
LE

N
G

IN
EE

R
M

IN
N

ES
O

TA
.

JO
SE

PH
C

.P
A

LE
N

3-
22

-2
02

2
41

62
7

LE
G

EN
D

G0.02



CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

1. THE SERVICE PIPE LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THE CONSTRUCTION PLANS ARE APPROXIMATE.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY EXISTING

SERVICE LOCATIONS IN THE FIELD. (INCIDENTAL)

2. SEVERAL PROPERTIES HAVE MORE THAN ONE MAPPED SEWER SERVICE PIPE.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY WHICH SERVICE

PIPE IS ACTIVE VIA DYE TESTING OR OTHER APPROVED METHODS. (INCIDENTAL) ABANDONED SERVICES SHALL NOT BE REINSTATED /

CONNECTED TO THE NEWLY LINED SEWER MAIN

3. THE CITY OF WASECA’S BUDGET FOR CONSTRUCTION OF SANITARY SEWER PIPE AND MANHOLE REHABILITATION IS APPROXIMATELY

$417,000.  THE CITY RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REDUCE THE LENGTH OF SEWER LINING OR NUMBER OF MANHOLES TO BE

REHABILITATED WITH NO CHANGE IN BID UNIT PRICING

4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BULKHEAD ALL ABANDONED PIPE ENTERING MANHOLES AND ASSOCIATED INVERT / TROUGH WITH

NON-SHRINK CONCRETE. (INCIDENTAL)

SANITARY SEWER CIPP & MANHOLE REHABILITATION - PHASE 1

ALIGNMENT STATION STRUCTURE FROM STRUCTURE TO DIA
(IN)

E'S
(PSI)

GROUNDWATER
ABOVE SPRINGLINE

(FT)
DETERIORATION SOIL DENSITY

(PCF)
RETENTION FACTOR

(%) OVALITY
ENHANCEMENT

FACTOR
(k)

LIVE LOAD
(LBS) FACTOR OF SAFETY CIPP LENGTH

(LIN FT)

REHAB MANHOLE
HEIGHT
(LIN FT)

NOTES

SANITARY-5TH AVE SE 2+76 MH 21 48 8

SANITARY-5TH AVE SE MH 21 MH 20 8 1500 1 FULL 120 50 2 7 16000 2 276

SANITARY-7TH ST SE 7+88 MH 19 48 6.1

SANITARY-7TH ST SE MH 19 MH 20 8 1500 1 FULL 120 50 2 7 16000 2 202

SANITARY-7TH ST SE 5+86 MH 20 48 10.6

SANITARY-7TH ST SE MH 20 MH 22 8 1500 3 FULL 120 50 2 7 16000 2 266

SANITARY-7TH ST SE 3+20 MH 22 48 11.6

SANITARY-7TH ST SE MH 22 MH 23 8 1500 2 FULL 120 50 2 7 16000 2 320

SANITARY-7TH ST SE 0+00 MH 23 48 9.1

SANITARY-8TH AVE SE MH 26 MH 27 8 1500 1 FULL 120 50 2 7 16000 2 126

SANITARY-8TH AVE SE 12+93 MH 27 48 7.5

SANITARY-8TH AVE SE MH 27 MH 28 8 1500 1 FULL 120 50 2 7 16000 2 319

SANITARY-8TH AVE SE 9+75 MH 28 48 6.1

SANITARY-8TH AVE SE MH 28 MH 37 8 1500 1 FULL 120 50 2 7 16000 2 325

SANITARY-8TH AVE SE 6+50 MH 37 48 10.2

SANITARY-8TH AVE SE MH 37 MH 42 8 1500 4 FULL 120 50 2 7 16000 2 326

SANITARY-8TH AVE SE 3+24 MH 42 48 13.4

SANITARY-8TH AVE SE MH 42 MH 49 8 1500 3 FULL 120 50 2 7 16000 2 324

SANITARY-9TH AVE SE 23+50 MH 29 48 9.1

SANITARY-9TH AVE SE MH 29 MH 35 8 1500 1 FULL 120 50 2 7 0 2 200

SANITARY-9TH AVE SE 26+41 MH 30 48 6.7

SANITARY-9TH AVE SE MH 30 MH 29 8 1500 1 FULL 120 50 2 7 0 2 291

SANITARY-9TH AVE SE 21+50 MH 35 48 9.4

SANITARY-9TH AVE SE MH 35 MH 36 8 1500 3 FULL 120 50 2 7 16000 2 164

SANITARY-9TH AVE SE 19+86 MH 36 48 13.3

SANITARY-9TH AVE SE MH 36 MH 43 8 1500 6 FULL 120 50 2 7 16000 2 356

SANITARY-9TH AVE SE 16+30 MH 43 48 15

SANITARY-9TH AVE SE MH 43 MH 48 8 1500 4 FULL 120 50 2 7 16000 2 300

SANITARY-9TH AVE SE 9+42 MH 60 48 9.5

SANITARY-9TH AVE SE MH 60 MH 47 8 1500 1 FULL 120 50 2 7 16000 2 350

SANITARY-9TH AVE SE 5+92 MH 63 48 7.2

SANITARY-9TH AVE SE MH 63 MH 60 8 1500 1 FULL 120 50 2 7 16000 2 351

SANITARY-9TH AVE SE 2+51 MH 71 48 8.1

SANITARY-9TH AVE SE MH 71 MH 63 8 1500 1 FULL 120 50 2 7 16000 2 340

SANITARY-9TH AVE SE NONE MH 36 8 1 (2)

SANITARY-10TH AVE SE 28+44 MH 31 48 4.1

SANITARY-10TH AVE SE MH 31 MH 32 8 1500 3 FULL 120 50 2 7 0 2 386

SANITARY-10TH AVE SE 24+58 MH 32 48 6.9

SANITARY-10TH AVE SE MH 32 MH 33 8 1500 1 FULL 120 50 2 7 0 2 192

SANITARY-10TH AVE SE 22+66 MH 33 48 8

SANITARY-10TH AVE SE MH 33 MH 34 8 1500 1 FULL 120 50 2 7 16000 2 168

SANITARY-10TH AVE SE 20+97 MH 34 48 8.7

SANITARY-10TH AVE SE MH 34 MH 44 8 1500 1 FULL 120 50 2 7 16000 2 332

SANITARY-10TH AVE SE 17+66 MH 44 48 9.1

SANITARY-10TH AVE SE MH 44 MH 46 8 1500 1 FULL 120 50 2 7 16000 2 333

SANITARY-10TH AVE SE 9+46 MH 61 48 8.8

SANITARY-10TH AVE SE MH 61 MH 45 8 1500 1 FULL 120 50 2 7 16000 2 353

SANITARY-10TH AVE SE 5+96 MH 62 48 7.8

SANITARY-10TH AVE SE MH 62 MH 61 8 1500 1 FULL 120 50 2 7 16000 2 350

SANITARY-10TH AVE SE 3+00 MH 72 48 8.9

SANITARY-10TH AVE SE MH 72 MH 62 8 1500 1 FULL 120 50 2 7 16000 2 296

SANITARY-11TH AVE SE MH 432 MH 431 8 1500 1 FULL 120 50 2 7 16000 2 301

SANITARY-11TH AVE SE 5+37 MH 433 48 4.6

SANITARY-11TH AVE SE MH 433 MH 438 8 1500 1 FULL 120 50 2 7 16000 2 223

SANITARY-11TH AVE SE 3+14 MH 438 48 (1)

SANITARY-11TH AVE SE MH 438 MH 432 8 1500 1 FULL 120 50 2 7 16000 2 13

TOTALS 7783 227.8

NOTES:

(1) ABANDON MANHOLE IN PLACE. CIPP TO CONTINUE THROUGH STRUCTURE WITH TEMPORARY BRACING/SHAPING OF LINER DURING CIPP CURING PROCESS.

(2) CONTRACTOR TO TELEVISE 8" VCP & VERIFY PIPE HAS BEEN ABANDONED. (PAID UNDER "SANITARY SEWER PIPE CLEANING AND TELEVISING" BID ITEM)

TA
BU

LA
TIO

N
&

C
O

N
ST

RU
C

TIO
N

N
O

TE
S

G0.03
SHEET NUMBER

DATENO

SURVEY

APPROVED

DESIGNED

DRAWN

PROJ. NO.

W
A

S
PR

EP
A

RE
D

BY
M

E
O

R
UN

D
ER

M
Y

D
IR

EC
TS

UP
ER

VI
SIO

N
IH

ER
EB

Y
C

ER
TI

FY
TH

A
T

TH
IS

PL
A

N
,S

PE
C

IFI
C

A
TIO

N
,O

R
RE

PO
RT

A
N

D
TH

A
T

IA
M

A
D

UL
Y

LIC
EN

SE
D

UN
D

ER
TH

E
LA

W
S

O
F

TH
E

ST
A

TE
O

F

PR
IN

T
N

A
M

E:

SI
G

N
A

TU
RE

:

D
A

TE
:

LI
C

.N
O

.

REVISION

CHECKED

Pl
ot

D
a

te
:0

3/
21

/2
02

2
-4

:5
5p

m
D

ra
w

in
g

na
m

e:
U:

\1
93

80
55

25
\C

A
D

\D
w

g\
19

38
05

52
5_

G
30

0.
dw

g
Xr

ef
s:,

19
38

05
52

5_
bo

rd
er

TH
E

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

SH
A

LL
V

ER
IF

Y
A

N
D

BE
RE

SP
O

N
SI

BL
E

FO
R

AL
LD

IM
EN

SIO
NS

.D
O

NO
TS

C
AL

E
TH

E
D

RA
W

IN
G

-A
N

Y
ER

RO
RS

O
R

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S
SH

A
LL

BE
RE

PO
RT

ED
TO

ST
AN

TE
C

W
ITH

O
UT

DE
LA

Y.
TH

E
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
S

TO
A

LL
D

ES
IG

N
S

A
N

D
D

RA
W

IN
G

S
A

RE
TH

E
PR

O
PE

RT
Y

O
F

ST
AN

TE
C

.R
EP

RO
DU

C
TIO

N
O

R
US

E
FO

R
A

N
Y

PU
RP

O
SE

O
TH

ER
TH

A
N

TH
A

T
AU

TH
O

RI
ZE

D
BY

ST
AN

TE
C

IS
FO

RB
ID

DE
N.

C
ITY

O
F

W
A

SE
C

A
,M

IN
N

ES
O

TA
20

22
SA

N
IT

A
RY

SE
W

ER
M

A
IN

A
N

D
M

A
N

HO
LE

RE
HA

BI
LIT

A
TIO

N

193805525

BW

TJM

JCP

JCP

JCP

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

A
LE

N
G

IN
EE

R
M

IN
N

ES
O

TA
.

JO
SE

PH
C

.P
A

LE
N

3-
22

-2
02

2
41

62
7



SS

SS

SS

SS

SS
SS

SS

SS

SSSSSS

SS

SS

SSSSSS

SSSS

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

> > > >

> > > >

>
>

>>

>>>>

>

>>>>

>>>

>

>>>>>

>>>>>>>>

>>

>
>

>
>

>

>>

>
>

>

>>

>> > >

>
>

>

>>

>

>

>

>
> >

>
>

>

>>

>
>

C4.06

C4.04

C4.05

C4.02 C4.03

C4
.0

7

C4.01

>>

>
>

>>>>

>>>>>

> > > > > > > > > > > >

>
>

>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

> > > > > > > >

>
>

>
>

>>>>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

> > > >>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>

>
>

>

>

>

>
>

>
>> > >

>
>

>
>

>>

> >

>
>

>

>
>

>

>>> >>>>>

> > >

>
>

>

>
>

>
>

>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SSSS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS

SS

SS

SS
SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SSSS

SS

SS

SS

SSSS

SS SS SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS SSSS

SS

SS

SSSS

SS
SS

SS

SS SS

SSSS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS SS

MH 21

MH 22

MH 20

MH 43 MH 36

MH 19

MH 71

MH 26

MH 42

MH 72

MH 49

MH 48

MH 60 MH 47

MH 29MH 35

MH 37

MH 50

MH 745

MH 63

MH 34

MH 33

MH 30

MH 27

MH 61

MH 44

MH 32

MH 46

MH 45

MH 438

MH 62

MH 23

MH 432

MH 31

MH 431

MH 28

MH 703

MH 433 MH 437

MH 74

MH 442

MH 443

MH 444
MH 744MH 719

MH 73

MH 24

MH 448

MH 436

MH 41

MH 441

MH 51

MH 447MH 720

MH 38 7TH AVE SE

7T
H

ST
SE

7T
H

ST
SE

8TH AVE SE

9TH AVE SE

10TH AVE SE

11TH AVE SE

12TH AVE SE

7T
H

ST
SE

6T
H

CI
R

SE

6T
H

ST
SE

6T
H

ST
SE

5T
H

ST
SE

5T
H

ST
SE

9TH AVE SE

10TH AVE SE

4T
H

ST
SE

8TH AVE SE

7TH AVE SE

5TH AVE SE

4TH AVE SE

8T
H

ST
SE

8T
H

ST
SE

8T
H

ST
SE

SHEET NUMBER

DATENO

SURVEY

APPROVED

DESIGNED

DRAWN

PROJ. NO.

W
A

S
PR

EP
A

RE
D

BY
M

E
O

R
UN

D
ER

M
Y

D
IR

EC
TS

UP
ER

VI
SIO

N
IH

ER
EB

Y
C

ER
TI

FY
TH

A
T

TH
IS

PL
A

N
,S

PE
C

IFI
C

A
TIO

N
,O

R
RE

PO
RT

A
N

D
TH

A
T

IA
M

A
D

UL
Y

LIC
EN

SE
D

UN
D

ER
TH

E
LA

W
S

O
F

TH
E

ST
A

TE
O

F

PR
IN

T
N

A
M

E:

SI
G

N
A

TU
RE

:

D
A

TE
:

LI
C

.N
O

.

REVISION

CHECKED

Pl
ot

D
a

te
:0

3/
21

/2
02

2
-4

:5
5p

m
D

ra
w

in
g

na
m

e:
U:

\1
93

80
55

25
\C

A
D

\D
w

g\
19

38
05

52
5_

C
00

0.
dw

g
Xr

ef
s:,

19
38

05
52

5_
C

40
0,

19
38

05
52

5_
b

or
de

r,
19

38
05

52
5_

XS
XT

,1
93

80
55

25
_X

SP
L

TH
E

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

SH
A

LL
V

ER
IF

Y
A

N
D

BE
RE

SP
O

N
SI

BL
E

FO
R

AL
LD

IM
EN

SIO
NS

.D
O

NO
TS

C
AL

E
TH

E
D

RA
W

IN
G

-A
N

Y
ER

RO
RS

O
R

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S
SH

A
LL

BE
RE

PO
RT

ED
TO

ST
AN

TE
C

W
ITH

O
UT

DE
LA

Y.
TH

E
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
S

TO
A

LL
D

ES
IG

N
S

A
N

D
D

RA
W

IN
G

S
A

RE
TH

E
PR

O
PE

RT
Y

O
F

ST
AN

TE
C

.R
EP

RO
DU

C
TIO

N
O

R
US

E
FO

R
A

N
Y

PU
RP

O
SE

O
TH

ER
TH

A
N

TH
A

T
AU

TH
O

RI
ZE

D
BY

ST
AN

TE
C

IS
FO

RB
ID

DE
N.

C
ITY

O
F

W
A

SE
C

A
,M

IN
N

ES
O

TA
20

22
SA

N
IT

A
RY

SE
W

ER
M

A
IN

A
N

D
M

A
N

HO
LE

RE
HA

BI
LIT

A
TIO

N

193805525

BW

TJM

JCP

JCP

JCP

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

A
LE

N
G

IN
EE

R
M

IN
N

ES
O

TA
.

JO
SE

PH
C

.P
A

LE
N

3-
22

-2
02

2
41

62
7

LO
C

A
TIO

N
PL

A
N

C0.01

N



ALIGNMENT: SANITARY-11TH AVE SE

1120

1130

1140

1150

1160

1170

1180

1190

1200

1120

1130

1140

1150

1160

1170

1180

1190

1200

11
50

.2

0+00

11
51

.1

11
51

.9

1+00

11
52

.0

11
52

.0

2+00

11
51

.9

11
51

.6

3+00

11
51

.9

11
51

.9

4+00

11
50

.8

11
50

.0

5+00

11
49

.5

11
50

.0
6+00

11
50

.0

11
50

.0

7+00

11
50

.0

7+50

MH 431
48" PRECAST CONC, GOOD COND (8.0 FT DROP E)
STA 5+63
RIM 1150.21
INV 1134.44 8" N
INV 1142.41 8" E
INV 1134.44 8" S

MH 433
48" BRICK, POOR COND (PROP MH LINER)
STA 5+37
RIM 1149.70
INV 1145.09 4" NE
INV 1145.09 4" SE
INV 1145.09 8" W

301'-8" VCP (PROP CIPP) @ 0.63%

MH 432
48" PRECAST CONC, GOOD COND

STA 3+01
RIM 1151.64

INV 1144.31 8" E
INV 1144.31 4" S
INV 1144.31 4" N
INV 1144.31 8" W

13'-8" VCP (PROP CIPP) @ 0.14%

MH 438
48" **ABANDON IN PLACE?**
STA 3+14
RIM 1151.71
INV 1144.33 8" E
INV 1144.33 8" S
INV 1144.33 8" W

223'-8" VCP (PROP CIPP) @ 0.34%

10+00 11+00 12+00 13
+0

0

22
+0

0

23+00 24+00 25+00 26+00 27+00

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 7+50

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

2+
72

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

7+
00

8+
00

SS

SSSSSS SS

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>

> > > > > > > > >

>
>

>
>

>
>

>

>>>>>>>

>>>>>>>>>>>

>
>

>

>>>>> > > > > >

MH 33

MH 61

MH 32

MH 45

MH 438MH 432MH 431 MH 433 MH 437

MH 442MH 443MH 444

MH 436

MH 441

> > > > > > >
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>

>>>>

SS SS

>

>

>

>

>

> >

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>
>

>

>
>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>
>

>

>

>

>

>

>

> > > > > > > >

>

>

>>> >>

> > > >

>

> > >

175030160

JEFFREY E &

BARBARA J KIETZMAN

701 11TH AVE SE

175030150

DANA J LARRABEE

705 11TH AVE SE

175030060

RYAN E SCHWARZ

704 10TH AVE SE

175030070

KIM J & JUNE L

GERDES

708 10TH AVE SE

176070010

BURTON W & LOIS A

COY

500 11TH AVE SE

176070020

SCOTT A GEHRING

504 11TH AVE SE

176070030

UTE G RODAHL

508 11TH AVE SE

176070160

LORI M MATZ

608 11TH AVE SE

176070170

MATTHEW A MCGUIRE

612 11TH AVE SE

176070180

ALEXANDER MOORE

KATHLEEN VINE

616 11TH AVE SE

176070190

VIVIAN A BOHMBACH

620 11TH AVE SE

175030170

BRADLEY D & JEAN M

AURINGER

621 11TH AVE SE

175030180

DOUGLAS STRAND

609 11TH AVE SE

175030130

LYLE H & JAYE-ANN

SOPKOWIAK

617 11TH AVE SE

176020060

ALICIA STRAND

605 11TH AVE SE

176020050

NORMAN E & DIANE K

DAVIS

601 11TH AVE SE

176020020

DELORES A MULCAHY

517 11TH AVE SE

171551140

THOMAS EDWIN

BROOKS

505 11TH AVE SE

175030140

TRAVIS E & LESLIE A

DANN

613 11TH AVE SE

176070200

JEROME P & MARIS

STELLA LARSON

624 11TH AVE SE

176020040

EDWIN L & DOREEN D

BURDITT

525 11TH AVE SE

176020030

MARCO A CASTANEDA

RUIZ

521 11TH AVE SE

171551160

CITY OF WASECA

170171930

NATHAN J BRACE

176020010

LAYNE E & CHARITY M

GROSKREUTZ

513 11TH AVE SE
171551120

LOWELL B NELSON

TRUSTEE ARLENE M

NELSON TRUSTEE

501 11TH AVE SE

1
7
1
5
5

0
3
1
0

E
D

W
A

R
D

T
H

O
E

H
N

4
2
4

1
0
T

H
A

V
E

S
E

171550330

GLORIA G

MITTELSTEADT

420 10TH AVE SE 1
7
1
5
5

0
3
2
0

C
IT

Y
O

F
W

A
S

E
C

A

171550280

SCOTT ALAN COY

400 10TH AVE SE

175030010

RONALD L & CYNTHIA

E WOOD

608 10TH AVE SE

175030020

RICHARD A

GOTTSCHALK

612 10TH AVE SE

175030030

RANDALL D & DEBRA S

STENCEL

616 10TH AVE SE

175030040

ESTHER M DIETRICH

620 10TH AVE SE

175030050

DELORES ANN

MULCAHEY

700 10TH AVE SE

176010060

PHYLLIS J BARTELT

604 10TH AVE SE

176010050

DARREN L CAIN

600 10TH AVE SE

176010040

LOIS BYRNE

524 10TH AVE SE
176010030

MELVINA CONRATH

520 10TH AVE SE

171551130

LORI SOMMERS

508 10TH AVE SE

176010020

DONALD H & MARY

ANN LANDKAMMER

516 10TH AVE SE

171550700

LORI SOMMERS

421 10TH AVE SE

171550720

STACY M THOMPSON

411 10TH AVE SE

176070220

DOUGLAS P OWENS

621 12TH AVE SE

176070210

WILLIAM J FETTE

625 12TH AVE SE

176070350

JOSEPH E & MELINDA

M GRANT

1109 7TH ST SE

176070

MITCHE

GINGER M D

704 11TH

176070150

DUANE L

FREDRICKSON

604 11TH AVE SE

176070140

THOMAS E & KAREN M

KUYPER

600 11TH AVE SE

176070060

JANET M SONNEK

BERNETTA M WOLFF

1200 6TH ST SE

176070040

HOWARD V & CAROL A

LUNDEEN

509 12TH AVE SE

176070250

RONALD A & RAE E

HOLTHE

609 12TH AVE SE

176070230

DALLAS M SPIES

KIMBERLY S KLINGER

617 12TH AVE SE

176070370

JANET RUDOLPH

TRUSTEE

700 11TH AVE SE

176070360

CRAIG W & CYNTHIA M

KECK

1105 7TH ST SE

175040005

NATHAN J BRACE

1104 5TH ST SE

176070050

MATTHEW M DEWEES

505 12TH AVE SE

176070270

KAYLA GEHRING

DANIEL OLMANSON

601 12TH AVE SE

176070260

JOAN A BLOEMKE

TRUSTEE

605 12TH AVE SE

175040010

RICHARD C & KAREN L

JOHNSON

1108 5TH ST SE

175040015

JEDIDIAH JOHN

KALBOW

1112 5TH ST SE

171551125

ERIC COX

1009 5TH ST SE

171551110

D L SOMMERS & M A

VOLLBRECHT D L

SOMMERS TRUST

TRUSTEES

1005 5TH ST SE

171551150

LORI SOMMERS

1001 5TH ST SE

171550290

JOHN W & JANICE

KAUPA

406 10TH AVE SE

171550270

ATHRYN L JOHNSON

320 10TH AVE SE

11TH AVE SE

12TH AVE SE

7T
H

ST
SE

6T
H

ST
SE

5T
H

ST
SE

10TH AVE SE

>

N

PL
A

N
&

PR
O

FI
LE

-S
A

N
ITA

RY
-1

1T
H

A
V

E
SE

C4.01
SHEET NUMBER

DATENO

SURVEY

APPROVED

DESIGNED

DRAWN

PROJ. NO.

W
A

S
PR

EP
A

RE
D

BY
M

E
O

R
UN

D
ER

M
Y

D
IR

EC
TS

UP
ER

VI
SIO

N
IH

ER
EB

Y
C

ER
TI

FY
TH

A
T

TH
IS

PL
A

N
,S

PE
C

IFI
C

A
TIO

N
,O

R
RE

PO
RT

A
N

D
TH

A
T

IA
M

A
D

UL
Y

LIC
EN

SE
D

UN
D

ER
TH

E
LA

W
S

O
F

TH
E

ST
A

TE
O

F

PR
IN

T
N

A
M

E:

SI
G

N
A

TU
RE

:

D
A

TE
:

LI
C

.N
O

.

REVISION

CHECKED

Pl
ot

D
a

te
:0

3/
21

/2
02

2
-4

:5
5p

m
D

ra
w

in
g

na
m

e:
U:

\1
93

80
55

25
\C

A
D

\D
w

g\
19

38
05

52
5_

C
40

0.
dw

g
Xr

ef
s:,

19
38

05
52

5_
XS

XT
,1

93
80

55
25

_a
er

ia
l,

19
38

05
52

5_
XS

PL
,1

93
80

55
25

_b
or

de
r

TH
E

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

SH
A

LL
V

ER
IF

Y
A

N
D

BE
RE

SP
O

N
SI

BL
E

FO
R

AL
LD

IM
EN

SIO
NS

.D
O

NO
TS

C
AL

E
TH

E
D

RA
W

IN
G

-A
N

Y
ER

RO
RS

O
R

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S
SH

A
LL

BE
RE

PO
RT

ED
TO

ST
AN

TE
C

W
ITH

O
UT

DE
LA

Y.
TH

E
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
S

TO
A

LL
D

ES
IG

N
S

A
N

D
D

RA
W

IN
G

S
A

RE
TH

E
PR

O
PE

RT
Y

O
F

ST
AN

TE
C

.R
EP

RO
DU

C
TIO

N
O

R
US

E
FO

R
A

N
Y

PU
RP

O
SE

O
TH

ER
TH

A
N

TH
A

T
AU

TH
O

RI
ZE

D
BY

ST
AN

TE
C

IS
FO

RB
ID

DE
N.

C
ITY

O
F

W
A

SE
C

A
,M

IN
N

ES
O

TA
20

22
SA

N
IT

A
RY

SE
W

ER
M

A
IN

A
N

D
M

A
N

HO
LE

RE
HA

BI
LIT

A
TIO

N

193805525

BW

TJM

JCP

JCP

JCP

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

A
LE

N
G

IN
EE

R
M

IN
N

ES
O

TA
.

JO
SE

PH
C

.P
A

LE
N

3-
22

-2
02

2
41

62
7



ALIGNMENT: SANITARY-10TH AVE SE

1120

1130

1140

1150

1160

1170

1180

1190

1200

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

11
54

.9

2+00

11
55

.4

11
54

.5

3+00

11
54

.0

11
53

.7

4+00

11
52

.6

11
52

.0

5+00

11
51

.9

11
51

.7

6+00

11
51

.8

11
51

.9

7+00

11
52

.0

11
52

.0

8+00

11
52

.1

11
52

.2

9+00

11
52

.5

11
52

.0

10+00

11
52

.0

11
51

.6

11+00

11
51

.3

11
51

.2

12+00

11
51

.3

11
51

.8

13+00

11
52

.0

11
52

.0

14+00

11
52

.0

11
52

.0

15+00

11
52

.7

11
54

.0

16+00

MH 45
48" PRECAST CONC, GOOD COND (6.9 FT DROP W)

STA 7+65
RIM 1151.78

INV 1135.18 8" N
INV 1142.03 8" W
INV 1135.18 8" S

133'-8" PVC TRUSS @ 0.39%

MH 46
48" PRECAST CONC, GOOD COND (6.1 FT DROP E)

STA 8+98
RIM 1151.86

INV 1135.70 8" N
INV 1141.81 8" E
INV 1135.70 8" S

MH 72
48" BRICK & BLOCK, GOOD COND (PROP MH LINER)
STA 3+00
RIM 1154.52
INV 1145.66 8" W
INV 1145.66 8" E

296'-8" VCP (PROP CIPP) @ 0.61%

MH 62
48" BRICK & BLOCK, GOOD COND (PROP MH LINER)

STA 5+96
RIM 1151.66

INV 1143.85 8" W
INV 1143.85 8" E

350'-8" VCP (PROP CIPP) @ 0.03%

MH 61
48" BRICK, GOOD COND (PROP MH LINER)

STA 9+46
RIM 1152.49

INV 1143.74 8" W
INV 1143.74 8" E

353'-8" VCP (PROP CIPP) @ 0.48% 333'-8" VCP (PROP CIPP) @ 0.44%

1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 11+00 12+00 13
+0

0
14

+0
0

15+00 16+00 17+00

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 2+
72

6+
00

7+
00

8+
00

9+
00

10
+0

0
11

+

SS

SS

SSSSSS

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>

> > > > > > > > > > > > > > > >

>

>>>>>>>

>>>>>>>>

>>>>>> > > > > > > >
MH 72 MH 61

MH 46

MH 45MH 62

MH 432MH 431

>

>

>

> >

>

>

>

>

>

>

> >

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

> >

>

>>

>>

>>

>

>

>

>
>

>

>
>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

> >

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

171551140

THOMAS EDWIN

BROOKS

505 11TH AVE SE

171551160

CITY OF WASECA

171550150

ALICE M HEROLD

206 10TH AVE SE

171550165

JONATHAN M BUKER

210 10TH AVE SE
171550190

FRANCES M LAMONT

224 10TH AVE SE

171550220

IRENE A SUTLIEF

TRUSTEE IRENE A

SUTLIEF REV TRUST

228 10TH AVE SE

171550180

PAULINE S DILL

220 10TH AVE SE
171550160

MICHAEL J & CARLA A

PENTICO

171550170

ALYSSA L SPIES

216 10TH AVE SE

176020010

LAYNE E & CHARITY M

GROSKREUTZ

513 11TH AVE SE
171551120

LOWELL B NELSON

TRUSTEE ARLENE M

NELSON TRUSTEE

501 11TH AVE SE

1
7
1
5
5

0
3
1
0

E
D

W
A

R
D

T
H

O
E

H
N

4
2
4

1
0
T

H
A

V
E

S
E

171550330

GLORIA G

MITTELSTEADT

420 10TH AVE SE 1
7
1
5
5

0
3
2
0

C
IT

Y
O

F
W

A
S

E
C

A

171550280

SCOTT ALAN COY

400 10TH AVE SE

171550260

MARCUS SALZER

318 10TH AVE SE

171550250

EDWARD T HOEHN

316 10TH AVE SE

171551130

LORI SOMMERS

508 10TH AVE SE

171550710

DEANNA M WINEGAR

912 5TH ST SE

171550700

LORI SOMMERS

421 10TH AVE SE

171550720

STACY M THOMPSON

411 10TH AVE SE

171550690

SHANDA M DERAAD

407 10TH AVE SE

171550680

BENJAMIN SALABA

403 10TH AVE SE

171550660

DAVID T & KELLIE J

MOSELEY

321 10TH AVE SE

171550650

ROY A PETERSON

317 10TH AVE SE

17155

KELLY J S

517 10TH

171551030

DAVID D & SUZANNE M

BACKHAUS

505 10TH AVE SE

171551020

MARIA DELORES

CARMONA RAMIREZ

913 5TH ST SE

171551010

JOHN M CONWAY

909 5TH ST SE

171550155

MICHAEL J & CARLA A

PENTICO

171550480

LEO J & SANDRA K

SPIES

404 9TH AVE SE

171550500

CHRISTOPHER C

SELTHUN DEBRA A

SELTHUN

904 5TH ST SE

171550510

CATHERINE M

KUSCHEL

908 5TH ST SE

171551125

ERIC COX

1009 5TH ST SE

171551110

D L SOMMERS & M A

VOLLBRECHT D L

SOMMERS TRUST

TRUSTEES

1005 5TH ST SE

171551150

LORI SOMMERS

1001 5TH ST SE

171550290

JOHN W & JANICE

KAUPA

406 10TH AVE SE

171550270

KATHRYN L JOHNSON

320 10TH AVE SE

171550560

ERICA A & JEFFREY D

HOFMEISTER

213 10TH AVE SE

171550540

LANA STADLER

205 10TH AVE SE

171550550

JACOB M SPINLER

209 10TH AVE SE

171550570

BENJAMIN R

PETERSON

217 10TH AVE SE

171550580

JAMES O & JOANNE K

HANSEN

221 10TH AVE SE

171550670

JAMES L BRASE

309 10TH AVE SE

171550640

C & A RENTAL

PROPERTIES LLC

305 10TH AVE SE

171550620

MICHAEL J POSSIN

301 10TH AVE SE

171550610

KALEENA L WOLF

231 10TH AVE SE

171550600

JOHN W & MARY

EILEEN LANGFORD

227 10TH AVE SE

171550400

VALESKA L MELCHERT

224 9TH AVE SE

171550390

SKYE BRAGET

222 9TH AVE SE

171550380

BLAKE T KORTUEM

218 9TH AVE SE

171550370

GERALD J & VIRGINIA

COLLINS

212 9TH AVE SE

171550350

JEFFREY W RAHE

204 9TH AVE SE

171550410

JAMES & SHALEE

WHITE

228 9TH AVE SE

171550420

WELLS FARGO BANK

NA

230 9TH AVE SE

171550430

KELLI RUPPRECHT

300 9TH AVE SE

171550440

GERALD & AMY

BOUMEESTER

308 9TH AVE SE

171550450

LUKAS EWEST

312 9TH AVE SE

171550460

MICHAEL P & JAMIE L

ABBOTT

316 9TH AVE SE

171550470

KEITH J & SALVACION

Z VON ENDE

400 9TH AVE SE

5T
H

ST
SE

10TH AVE SE

N

PL
A

N
&

PR
O

FI
LE

-S
A

N
ITA

RY
-1

0T
H

A
V

E
SE

C4.02
SHEET NUMBER

DATENO

SURVEY

APPROVED

DESIGNED

DRAWN

PROJ. NO.

W
A

S
PR

EP
A

RE
D

BY
M

E
O

R
UN

D
ER

M
Y

D
IR

EC
TS

UP
ER

VI
SIO

N
IH

ER
EB

Y
C

ER
TI

FY
TH

A
T

TH
IS

PL
A

N
,S

PE
C

IFI
C

A
TIO

N
,O

R
RE

PO
RT

A
N

D
TH

A
T

IA
M

A
D

UL
Y

LIC
EN

SE
D

UN
D

ER
TH

E
LA

W
S

O
F

TH
E

ST
A

TE
O

F

PR
IN

T
N

A
M

E:

SI
G

N
A

TU
RE

:

D
A

TE
:

LI
C

.N
O

.

REVISION

CHECKED

Pl
ot

D
a

te
:0

3/
21

/2
02

2
-4

:5
5p

m
D

ra
w

in
g

na
m

e:
U:

\1
93

80
55

25
\C

A
D

\D
w

g\
19

38
05

52
5_

C
40

0.
dw

g
Xr

ef
s:,

19
38

05
52

5_
XS

XT
,1

93
80

55
25

_a
er

ia
l,

19
38

05
52

5_
XS

PL
,1

93
80

55
25

_b
or

de
r

TH
E

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

SH
A

LL
V

ER
IF

Y
A

N
D

BE
RE

SP
O

N
SI

BL
E

FO
R

AL
LD

IM
EN

SIO
NS

.D
O

NO
TS

C
AL

E
TH

E
D

RA
W

IN
G

-A
N

Y
ER

RO
RS

O
R

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S
SH

A
LL

BE
RE

PO
RT

ED
TO

ST
AN

TE
C

W
ITH

O
UT

DE
LA

Y.
TH

E
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
S

TO
A

LL
D

ES
IG

N
S

A
N

D
D

RA
W

IN
G

S
A

RE
TH

E
PR

O
PE

RT
Y

O
F

ST
AN

TE
C

.R
EP

RO
DU

C
TIO

N
O

R
US

E
FO

R
A

N
Y

PU
RP

O
SE

O
TH

ER
TH

A
N

TH
A

T
AU

TH
O

RI
ZE

D
BY

ST
AN

TE
C

IS
FO

RB
ID

DE
N.

C
ITY

O
F

W
A

SE
C

A
,M

IN
N

ES
O

TA
20

22
SA

N
IT

A
RY

SE
W

ER
M

A
IN

A
N

D
M

A
N

HO
LE

RE
HA

BI
LIT

A
TIO

N

193805525

BW

TJM

JCP

JCP

JCP

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

A
LE

N
G

IN
EE

R
M

IN
N

ES
O

TA
.

JO
SE

PH
C

.P
A

LE
N

3-
22

-2
02

2
41

62
7



ALIGNMENT: SANITARY-10TH AVE SE

1120

1130

1140

1150

1160

1170

1180

1190

1200

1120

1130

1140

1150

1160

1170

1180

1190

1200

11
54

.0

16+00

11
54

.0

11
53

.8

17+00

11
52

.7

11
52

.2

18+00

11
52

.0

11
52

.0

19+00

11
53

.9

11
53

.9

20+00

11
53

.9

11
53

.2

21+00

11
54

.0

11
54

.0

22+00

11
53

.0

11
52

.6

23+00

11
52

.5

11
52

.4

24+00

11
52

.0

11
52

.0

25+00

11
52

.0

11
52

.0

26+00

11
52

.0

11
52

.0

27+00

11
51

.9

11
51

.6

28+00 28+45

MH 31
48" BLOCK, GOOD COND (PROP MH LINER)

STA 28+44
RIM 1150.38

INV 1146.28 4" N
INV 1146.28 4" S

INV 1146.28 8" W

MH 44
48" BLOCK, GOOD COND (PROP MH LINER)
STA 17+66
RIM 1152.34
INV 1143.28 8" E
INV 1143.28 8" W

332'-8" VCP (PROP CIPP) @ 0.22%

MH 34
48" BLOCK, FAIR COND (PROP MH LINER)

STA 20+97
RIM 1152.76

INV 1144.02 8" S
INV 1144.02 8" W

168'-8" VCP (PROP CIPP) @ 0.38%

MH 33
48" ASSUMED BLOCK (PROP MH LINER)

STA 22+66
RIM 1152.66

INV 1144.66 8" E
INV 1144.66 8" N

192'-8" VCP (PROP CIPP) @ 0.29%

MH 32
48" BLOCK, GOOD COND (PROP MH LINER)

STA 24+58
RIM 1152.17

INV 1145.22 8" E
INV 1145.22 8" W

386'-8" VCP (PROP CIPP) @ 0.27%

12+00 13
+0

0
14

+0
0

15+00 16+00 17+00 18+00 19+00 20+00 21
+0

0
22

+0
0

23+00 24+00 25+00 26+00 27+00 28+00 28+44

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 7+502+
72

6+
00

7+
00

8+
00

9+
00

10
+0

0
11

+0
0

22+00 23+00 24+00 25+00 26+00 27+00 28+0028+14

SS

SS

SSSSSS

SS

SS

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>

> > > >

>
>>>>>>>

>>>>>>>>>>>>>

>
>

>
>

>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>

>>>>>>>>>>>

>

>>>>> > > > > >

>>>> MH 29MH 35

MH 34

MH 33

MH 30

MH 44

MH 32

MH 46

MH 45

MH 438MH 432

MH 31

MH 431

MH 703

MH 433 MH 437 MH 436
> > > > > > >

>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>

>>>>>>>>>>>

>

SS SS SS SS

SS>

>

>

> >

>

>

>

>

>

>

> >

>

>

>

>

>

>

>
>

>

>

>

>

>

> >

>

> > >

>

> >

>

> >

>

>

> >

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

> >>> >>

>

>

>

>

> >

>

>>

>

> >

>

> > > > >

>

> > > >

175030160

JEFFREY E &

BARBARA J KIETZMAN

701 11TH AVE SE

175030150

DANA J LARRABEE

705 11TH AVE SE

175030110

RICHARD A & RICKY T

SEBERSON

713 11TH AVE SE

175030100

LORRAINE CAROL

HARTER

717 11TH AVE SE

175030060

RYAN E SCHWARZ

704 10TH AVE SE

175030070

KIM J & JUNE L

GERDES

708 10TH AVE SE

175030080

ANTHONY D

SCHROEDER

712 10TH AVE SE

175030090

DUANE H KRENKE

716 10TH AVE SE

175030170

BRADLEY D & JEAN M

AURINGER

621 11TH AVE SE

175030180

DOUGLAS STRAND

609 11TH AVE SE

175030130

LYLE H & JAYE-ANN

SOPKOWIAK

617 11TH AVE SE

176020060

ALICIA STRAND

605 11TH AVE SE

176020050

NORMAN E & DIANE K

DAVIS

601 11TH AVE SE

176020020

DELORES A MULCAHY

517 11TH AVE SE

171551140

THOMAS EDWIN

BROOKS

505 11TH AVE SE

175030140

TRAVIS E & LESLIE A

DANN

613 11TH AVE SE

176020040

EDWIN L & DOREEN D

BURDITT

525 11TH AVE SE

176020030

MARCO A CASTANEDA

RUIZ

521 11TH AVE SE

171551160

CITY OF WASECA

176020010

LAYNE E & CHARITY M

GROSKREUTZ

513 11TH AVE SE
171551120

LOWELL B NELSON

TRUSTEE ARLENE M

NELSON TRUSTEE

501 11TH AVE SE

1
7
1
5
5

0
3
1
0

E
D

W
A

R
D

T
H

O
E

H
N

4
2
4

1
0
T

H
A

V
E

S
E

171550330

GLORIA G

MITTELSTEADT

420 10TH AVE SE 1
7
1
5
5

0
3
2
0

C
IT

Y
O

F
W

A
S

E
C

A

175030010

RONALD L & CYNTHIA

E WOOD

608 10TH AVE SE

175030020

RICHARD A

GOTTSCHALK

612 10TH AVE SE

175030030

RANDALL D & DEBRA S

STENCEL

616 10TH AVE SE

175030040

ESTHER M DIETRICH

620 10TH AVE SE

175030050

DELORES ANN

MULCAHEY

700 10TH AVE SE

176010060

PHYLLIS J BARTELT

604 10TH AVE SE

176010050

DARREN L CAIN

600 10TH AVE SE

176010040

LOIS BYRNE

524 10TH AVE SE
176010030

MELVINA CONRATH

520 10TH AVE SE

171551130

LORI SOMMERS

508 10TH AVE SE

176010020

DONALD H & MARY

ANN LANDKAMMER

516 10TH AVE SE

171550710

DEANNA M WINEGAR

912 5TH ST SE

171550700

LORI SOMMERS

421 10TH AVE SE

171550720

STACY M THOMPSON

411 10TH AVE SE

172510110

KIM J & JUNE L

GERDES

904 8TH ST SE

172510140

BLAINE J ROOT

705 10TH AVE SE

172510130

RICK G & JAYNE A

DODD

709 10TH AVE SE

172510120

BRIAN W & KELLY S

TOMFORD

717 10TH AVE SE

171551100

BRIAN D & PENNY J

KOHNERT

605 10TH AVE SE

171551070

GILES & MARGARET J

ZIMMER

601 10TH AVE SE

171551060

LINDA G BERNDT

525 10TH AVE SE

171551050

TAMI JUBERIEN

521 10TH AVE SE

171551090

KELLY J SUTLIEF

517 10TH AVE SE

171551030

DAVID D & SUZANNE M

BACKHAUS

505 10TH AVE SE

171551020

MARIA DELORES

CARMONA RAMIREZ

913 5TH ST SE

171551010

JOHN M CONWAY

909 5TH ST SE

172510190

DAREN A & AMY J

ARNDT

609 10TH AVE SE

172510180

TAYLOR JULIAR

613 10TH AVE SE

172510170

JASON J & SUSAN

MADSON

617 10TH AVE SE

172510150

WAYNE BREITBARTH

701 10TH AVE SE

172510160

BLAINE J ROOT

621 10TH AVE SE

171550500

CHRISTOPHER C

SELTHUN DEBRA A

SELTHUN

904 5TH ST SE

171550510

CATHERINE M

KUSCHEL

908 5TH ST SE

171551125

ERIC COX

1009 5TH ST SE

171551110

D L SOMMERS & M A

VOLLBRECHT D L

SOMMERS TRUST

TRUSTEES

1005 5TH ST SE

171551150

LORI SOMMERS

1001 5TH ST SE

10TH AVE SE

11TH AVE SE

5T
H

ST
SE

8T
H

ST
SE

>

PVC?

N

PL
A

N
&

PR
O

FI
LE

-S
A

N
ITA

RY
-1

0T
H

A
V

E
SE

C4.03
SHEET NUMBER

DATENO

SURVEY

APPROVED

DESIGNED

DRAWN

PROJ. NO.

W
A

S
PR

EP
A

RE
D

BY
M

E
O

R
UN

D
ER

M
Y

D
IR

EC
TS

UP
ER

VI
SIO

N
IH

ER
EB

Y
C

ER
TI

FY
TH

A
T

TH
IS

PL
A

N
,S

PE
C

IFI
C

A
TIO

N
,O

R
RE

PO
RT

A
N

D
TH

A
T

IA
M

A
D

UL
Y

LIC
EN

SE
D

UN
D

ER
TH

E
LA

W
S

O
F

TH
E

ST
A

TE
O

F

PR
IN

T
N

A
M

E:

SI
G

N
A

TU
RE

:

D
A

TE
:

LI
C

.N
O

.

REVISION

CHECKED

Pl
ot

D
a

te
:0

3/
21

/2
02

2
-4

:5
5p

m
D

ra
w

in
g

na
m

e:
U:

\1
93

80
55

25
\C

A
D

\D
w

g\
19

38
05

52
5_

C
40

0.
dw

g
Xr

ef
s:,

19
38

05
52

5_
XS

XT
,1

93
80

55
25

_a
er

ia
l,

19
38

05
52

5_
XS

PL
,1

93
80

55
25

_b
or

de
r

TH
E

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

SH
A

LL
V

ER
IF

Y
A

N
D

BE
RE

SP
O

N
SI

BL
E

FO
R

AL
LD

IM
EN

SIO
NS

.D
O

NO
TS

C
AL

E
TH

E
D

RA
W

IN
G

-A
N

Y
ER

RO
RS

O
R

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S
SH

A
LL

BE
RE

PO
RT

ED
TO

ST
AN

TE
C

W
ITH

O
UT

DE
LA

Y.
TH

E
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
S

TO
A

LL
D

ES
IG

N
S

A
N

D
D

RA
W

IN
G

S
A

RE
TH

E
PR

O
PE

RT
Y

O
F

ST
AN

TE
C

.R
EP

RO
DU

C
TIO

N
O

R
US

E
FO

R
A

N
Y

PU
RP

O
SE

O
TH

ER
TH

A
N

TH
A

T
AU

TH
O

RI
ZE

D
BY

ST
AN

TE
C

IS
FO

RB
ID

DE
N.

C
ITY

O
F

W
A

SE
C

A
,M

IN
N

ES
O

TA
20

22
SA

N
IT

A
RY

SE
W

ER
M

A
IN

A
N

D
M

A
N

HO
LE

RE
HA

BI
LIT

A
TIO

N

193805525

BW

TJM

JCP

JCP

JCP

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

A
LE

N
G

IN
EE

R
M

IN
N

ES
O

TA
.

JO
SE

PH
C

.P
A

LE
N

3-
22

-2
02

2
41

62
7



ALIGNMENT: SANITARY-9TH AVE SE

1120

1130

1140

1150

1160

1170

1180

1190

1200

1120

1130

1140

1150

1160

1170

1180

1190

1200

11
55

.8

2+00

11
55

.6

11
55

.4

3+00

11
55

.4

11
55

.1

4+00

11
54

.0

11
53

.9

5+00

11
53

.8

11
52

.9

6+00

11
53

.6

11
54

.0

7+00

11
54

.0

11
54

.0

8+00

11
54

.0

11
54

.0

9+00

11
54

.0

11
54

.0

10+00

11
54

.0

11
54

.0
11+00

11
54

.0

11
53

.8

12+00

11
54

.0

11
54

.0

13+00

11
54

.1

11
55

.3

14+00

11
56

.8

11
58

.0

15+00

11
58

.0

11
57

.7

16+00

MH 47
48" PRECAST CONC, GOOD COND

STA 11+97
RIM 1153.96

INV 1136.76 8" N
INV 1136.76 8" W
INV 1136.76 8" S

38'-8" PVC TRUSS @ 0.00%

MH 48
48" PRECAST CONC, GOOD COND
STA 12+35
RIM 1154.36
INV 1136.76 8" N
INV 1136.76 8" E
INV 1136.76 8" S

MH 71
48" BRICK & BLOCK, GOOD COND (PROP MH LINER)
STA 2+51
RIM 1155.60
INV 1148.04 8" W
INV 1147.45 8" E

340'-8" VCP (PROP CIPP) @ 0.55%

MH 63
48" BRICK & BLOCK, FAIR COND (PROP MH LINER)

STA 5+92
RIM 1152.80

INV 1145.57 8" W
INV 1145.57 8" E

351'-8" VCP (PROP CIPP) @ 0.26%

MH 60
48" BLOCK, FAIR COND (PROP MH LINER)

STA 9+42
RIM 1154.18

INV 1144.66 8" W
INV 1144.66 8" E

350'-8" VCP (PROP CIPP) @ 2.26%
300'-8" VCP (PROP CIPP) @ 1.83%

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00

10
+0

0
11

+0
0

12
+0

0
13

+0
0

14
+0

0
15

+

2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 11+00 12+00

13
+0

0

14+00 15+00 16+00

SS

SS

SS

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

> > > > > > > > > > > > > > > >

>>>>>>>>

>>>>>>>>>

>>>> > > > > > > > >

MH 43

MH 71

MH 42MH 49

MH 48

MH 60

MH 47
MH 63

>
>

SS

>

>

>
>>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

> >

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

> >

>

>

>

>

>

>

>>

>

> >
>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

> >

>

>

>

>

>

> >

>
>

>

>

>
>

>

>

>

171550960

ARLENE M PETER

516 9TH AVE S

171550710

DEANNA M WINEGAR

912 5TH ST SE

171551090

KELLY J SUTLIEF

517 10TH AVE SE

171551030

DAVID D & SUZANNE M

BACKHAUS

505 10TH AVE SE

171551020

MARIA DELORES

CARMONA RAMIREZ

913 5TH ST SE

171551010

JOHN M CONWAY

909 5TH ST SE

175010460

TREVOR M PEHRSON

801 5TH ST SE

175010470

KEVIN L ROESLER

501 9TH AVE SE

1

BRA

525

175010510

GARY W & SUSAN M

HANSON

515 9TH AVE SE

175010490

TIMOTHY J EVANS

511 9TH AVE SE

175010480

DEAN C SPIES

507 9TH AVE SE

171070410

JEVNING PROPERTIES

LLC

805 4TH ST SE

70430

S P JORE

H AVE SE

171070490

JEANETTE I

SCHOENFELD

TRUSTEE

208 8TH AVE SE

171070540

LYRIC N BUTLER

804 4TH ST SE

171070520

JONATHAN C & STACY

L BIDDLE

312 8TH AVE SE

171070510

DENNIS R & PATRICIA

J JEWISON

308 8TH AVE SE

171070500

RICHARD A

SKAGERBERG

304 8TH AVE SE

171070480

SCOTT A & LORIE A

SPEAR

300 8TH AVE SE

171070470

TYLER D FENNERT

224 8TH AVE SE

175010440

JOY LYNN MARINER

713 5TH ST SE

509 8TH AVE SE 513 8TH AVE SE
521 8TH AVE SE

PHILLIP G & JOAN

LANGR

316 8TH AVE SE

DEDICATED ROW

171070240

SHANTAYA A OLSON

MICHAEL L NORBY

800 5TH ST SE

171550890

CLARENCE B & YONG

AE VAN ORNUM

810 5TH ST SE

171550900

JOAN D & BLAIN

NELSON

804 5TH ST SE

171550910

AMBER MARIE

FENNERT

808 5TH ST SE

171550845

LYRIC N BUTLER

804 4TH ST SE

171551080

KAREN D NESIUS

TRUSTEE

512 9TH AVE SE

171550950

RYAN J BRUEGGER

508 9TH AVE SE

171550930

KATHLEEN ANN

BOELTER

504 9TH AVE SE

171550940

LORI SOMMERS

500 9TH AVE SE

171550480

LEO J & SANDRA K

SPIES

404 9TH AVE SE

171550490

TROY A BROUWERS

900 5TH ST SE

171550500

CHRISTOPHER C

SELTHUN DEBRA A

SELTHUN

904 5TH ST SE

171550510

CATHERINE M

KUSCHEL

908 5TH ST SE

171550400

VALESKA L MELCHERT

224 9TH AVE SE

171550390

SKYE BRAGET

222 9TH AVE SE

171550380

BLAKE T KORTUEM

218 9TH AVE SE

171550370

GERALD J & VIRGINIA

COLLINS

212 9TH AVE SE

350

W RAHE

VE SE

171550410

JAMES & SHALEE

WHITE

228 9TH AVE SE

171550420

WELLS FARGO BANK

NA

230 9TH AVE SE

171550430

KELLI RUPPRECHT

300 9TH AVE SE

171550440

GERALD & AMY

BOUMEESTER

308 9TH AVE SE

171550450

LUKAS EWEST

312 9TH AVE SE

171550460

MICHAEL P & JAMIE L

ABBOTT

316 9TH AVE SE

171550470

KEITH J & SALVACION

Z VON ENDE

400 9TH AVE SE

171550750

ROEMHILDT

PROPERTIES LLP

211 9TH AVE SE

171550770

NORMA

BONNIE-BAFFOE

219 9TH AVE SE

171550790

BARBARA J KRAUSE

227 9TH AVE SE

171550880

DAVID G ROLLINS

413 9TH AVE SE

171550870

JEFFREY S HANNA

EMILY J NORLAND

409 9TH AVE SE

171550860

MELINDA NEID

401 9TH AVE SE

171550850

CITY OF WASECA
171550840

JAMES J WILSON

315 9TH AVE SE

171550830

CLETUS L

LANDSTEINER JR

CINDY K ROZELL

311 9TH AVE SE

171550920

GREGG & JULIE

DARRINGTON

301 9TH AVE SE

171070230

ERIN B HEDMAN-SIME

ERIC J SIME

718 5TH ST SE

740

LAURA

ER

VE SE

171550810

BARBARA A

THURSDALE

235 9TH AVE SE

171550800

TAYLOR JUBERIEN

231 9TH AVE SE

171550760

WILLIAM BLOOMQUIST

215 9TH AVE SE

171550780

GARY S WANDREY

223 9TH AVE SE

171070440

STEPHEN M & LOIS L

REMMERT

212 8TH AVE SE

171070450

EILENE JOHNSON

216 8TH AVE SE

171070460

NICOLE M KALOW

220 8TH AVE SE

5T
H

ST
SE

9TH AVE SE

4T
H

ST
SE

N

PL
A

N
&

PR
O

FI
LE

-S
A

N
ITA

RY
-9

TH
A

V
E

SE

C4.04
SHEET NUMBER

DATENO

SURVEY

APPROVED

DESIGNED

DRAWN

PROJ. NO.

W
A

S
PR

EP
A

RE
D

BY
M

E
O

R
UN

D
ER

M
Y

D
IR

EC
TS

UP
ER

VI
SIO

N
IH

ER
EB

Y
C

ER
TI

FY
TH

A
T

TH
IS

PL
A

N
,S

PE
C

IFI
C

A
TIO

N
,O

R
RE

PO
RT

A
N

D
TH

A
T

IA
M

A
D

UL
Y

LIC
EN

SE
D

UN
D

ER
TH

E
LA

W
S

O
F

TH
E

ST
A

TE
O

F

PR
IN

T
N

A
M

E:

SI
G

N
A

TU
RE

:

D
A

TE
:

LI
C

.N
O

.

REVISION

CHECKED

Pl
ot

D
a

te
:0

3/
21

/2
02

2
-4

:5
5p

m
D

ra
w

in
g

na
m

e:
U:

\1
93

80
55

25
\C

A
D

\D
w

g\
19

38
05

52
5_

C
40

0.
dw

g
Xr

ef
s:,

19
38

05
52

5_
XS

XT
,1

93
80

55
25

_a
er

ia
l,

19
38

05
52

5_
XS

PL
,1

93
80

55
25

_b
or

de
r

TH
E

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

SH
A

LL
V

ER
IF

Y
A

N
D

BE
RE

SP
O

N
SI

BL
E

FO
R

AL
LD

IM
EN

SIO
NS

.D
O

NO
TS

C
AL

E
TH

E
D

RA
W

IN
G

-A
N

Y
ER

RO
RS

O
R

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S
SH

A
LL

BE
RE

PO
RT

ED
TO

ST
AN

TE
C

W
ITH

O
UT

DE
LA

Y.
TH

E
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
S

TO
A

LL
D

ES
IG

N
S

A
N

D
D

RA
W

IN
G

S
A

RE
TH

E
PR

O
PE

RT
Y

O
F

ST
AN

TE
C

.R
EP

RO
DU

C
TIO

N
O

R
US

E
FO

R
A

N
Y

PU
RP

O
SE

O
TH

ER
TH

A
N

TH
A

T
AU

TH
O

RI
ZE

D
BY

ST
AN

TE
C

IS
FO

RB
ID

DE
N.

C
ITY

O
F

W
A

SE
C

A
,M

IN
N

ES
O

TA
20

22
SA

N
IT

A
RY

SE
W

ER
M

A
IN

A
N

D
M

A
N

HO
LE

RE
HA

BI
LIT

A
TIO

N

193805525

BW

TJM

JCP

JCP

JCP

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

A
LE

N
G

IN
EE

R
M

IN
N

ES
O

TA
.

JO
SE

PH
C

.P
A

LE
N

3-
22

-2
02

2
41

62
7



ALIGNMENT: SANITARY-9TH AVE SE

1120

1130

1140

1150

1160

1170

1180

1190

1200

1120

1130

1140

1150

1160

1170

1180

1190

1200

11
57

.7

16+00

11
56

.9

11
56

.1

17+00

11
56

.0

11
56

.0

18+00

11
56

.0

11
57

.1

19+00

11
57

.6

11
56

.4

20+00

11
56

.0

11
55

.1

21+00

11
53

.4

11
54

.0

22+00

11
54

.0

11
54

.0

23+00

11
53

.8

11
53

.3

24+00
11

53
.4

11
53

.6

25+00

11
53

.9

11
53

.6

26+00

11
52

.4

11
51

.3

27+00

11
50

.4

11
49

.9

28+0028+15

MH 703
48" PRECAST CONC, FAIR COND

STA 28+14
RIM 1149.75

INV 1146.47 4" NE
INV 1146.47 4" SE
INV 1146.47 8" W

MH 43
48" BRICK & BLOCK, FAIR COND (PROP MH LINER)
STA 16+30
RIM 1157.28
INV 1142.24 8" E
INV 1142.24 8" W

356'-8" VCP (PROP CIPP) @ 0.28%

MH 36
48" BLOCK, FAIR COND (PROP MH LINER)

STA 19+86
RIM 1156.57

INV 1143.25 8" S
INV 1143.25 8" E

INV 1143.25 8" W

164'-8" VCP (PROP CIPP) @ 0.48%

MH 35
48" BLOCK, FAIR COND (PROP MH LINER)

STA 21+50
RIM 1153.43

INV 1144.03 8" E
INV 1144.03 8" N

200'-8" VCP (PROP CIPP) @ 0.32%

MH 29
48" ASSUMED BLOCK (PROP MH LINER)

STA 23+50
RIM 1153.79

INV 1144.67 8" E
INV 1144.67 8" W

291'-8" VCP (PROP CIPP) @ 0.43%

MH 30
48" BLOCK, FAIR COND (PROP MH LINER)

STA 26+41
RIM 1152.66

INV 1145.91 8" E
INV 1145.91 8" S

INV 1145.91 8" W

173'-8" PVC? @ 0.32%

14
+0

0

15+00 16+00 17+00 18+00 19+00 20+00 21
+0

0

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 11+00 12+00

13
+0

0

9+
00

10
+0

0
11

+0
0

12
+0

0
13

+0
0

14
+0

0
13

+0
0

14+00 15+00 16+00 17+00 18+00 19+00

20
+0

0

21
+0

0

22+00 23+00 24+00 25+00 26+00 27+00 28+0028+14

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>

>

>

>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>

>>>>>>>>>>>

>
>

>
>

>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>

>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>

>>>>

MH 43 MH 36

MH 42MH 49

MH 48

MH 47

MH 29MH 35

MH 37

MH 34

MH 30

MH 27

MH 44MH 46

MH 28

MH 703

>

SS

>>

>

>

>

>

>
>

>

> >

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>
>

>

>

>
>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

> >

>

> > >

>

> >

>

> >

>

>

> >

>

>

>

>

>

> >

>

>>

>

> >

>

172510070

GORDON & DOROTHY

WOBSCHALL

708 9TH AVE SE

172510050

DAVID A & BARBARA D

NEEDHAM

700 9TH AVE SE

172510040

LUELLA M ROOT

618 9TH AVE SE

172510030

JOHN & ELEANOR C

SERIE

614 9TH AVE SE

172510020

DALE R & PHYLLIS J

ARNDT

612 9TH AVE SE

172510010

HILDA E TOVAR

GALLEGOS

610 9TH AVE SE

171551000

TAUSTON LAMONT

608 9TH AVE SE

171550990

AUDREY MEYER

604 9TH AVE SE

171550980

JON A JOHNSON

600 9TH AVE SE

171550970

MAUREEN E MURRAY

520 9TH AVE SE

171550960

ARLENE M PETERSON

516 9TH AVE SE

172510100

KIM J & JUNE L

GERDES

172510090

TERRY WHITAKER

716 9TH AVE SE

172510080

LELAND J & JOANN

ROOT

712 9TH AVE SE

R

172510110

KIM J & JUNE L

GERDES

904 8TH ST SE

172510140

BLAINE J ROOT

705 10TH AVE SE

172510130

RICK G & JAYNE A

DODD

709 10TH AVE SE

172510120

BRIAN W & KELLY S

TOMFORD

717 10TH AVE SE

176120190

CHARLES DAVID &

PAMELA D PAUL

911 8TH ST SE

171551100

BRIAN D & PENNY J

KOHNERT

605 10TH AVE SE

171551070

GILES & MARGARET J

ZIMMER

601 10TH AVE SE

171551060

LINDA G BERNDT

525 10TH AVE SE

171551050

TAMI JUBERIEN

521 10TH AVE SE

171551090

KELLY J SUTLIEF

517 10TH AVE SE

171551030

DAVID D & SUZANNE M

BACKHAUS

505 10TH AVE SE

171551020

MARIA DELORES

CARMONA RAMIREZ

913 5TH ST SE

171551010

JOHN M CONWAY

909 5TH ST SE

172510190

DAREN A & AMY J

ARNDT

609 10TH AVE SE

172510180

TAYLOR JULIAR

613 10TH AVE SE

172510170

JASON J & SUSAN

MADSON

617 10TH AVE SE

172510150

WAYNE BREITBARTH

701 10TH AVE SE

172510160

BLAINE J ROOT

621 10TH AVE SE

176120170

JAMES J & KARI J

PRIEBE

800 9TH AVE SE

175010460

TREVOR M PEHRSON

801 5TH ST SE

175010470

KEVIN L ROESLER

501 9TH AVE SE

176080260

KARLA K ERICKSON

MADDEN

617 9TH AVE SE

176080270

RICHARD E & LISA A

CHRISTMAN

613 9TH AVE SE

176080280

DANIEL S DOLS

611 9TH AVE SE

176080290

JACOB BLACK

609 9TH AVE SE

175010560

MIKE NELSON

607 9TH AVE SE

175010550

NICHOLAS &

STEPHANIE BARTELT

603 9TH AVE SE

175010530

PATRICIA CLAIRE

CHERMAK

527 9TH AVE SE

175010520

BRAD J SIEBERG

525 9TH AVE SE

175010510

GARY W & SUSAN M

HANSON

515 9TH AVE SE

175010490

TIMOTHY J EVANS

511 9TH AVE SE

175010480

DEAN C SPIES

507 9TH AVE SE

176080250

GLENN H BULAND

701 9TH AVE SE

176080240

PATRICK J HOLLING

711 9TH AVE SE

176080220

LOREN K & CINDRA R

MARKESON

705 9TH AVE SE

176120100

AARON L & AMBER M

CASTERTON

801 9TH AVE SE

176080230

LAWRENCE E & KAREN

M THORNHILL

713 9TH AVE SE

176080120

KIMBERLY M DUNN

800 8TH ST SE

176080110

JOHN E & MARCIA A

PRIEBE

715 9TH AVE SE

G

171551080

KAREN D NESIUS

TRUSTEE

512 9TH AVE SE

171550950

RYAN J BRUEGGER

508 9TH AVE SE

171550930

KATHLEEN ANN

BOELTER

504 9TH AVE SE

171550940

LORI SOMMERS

500 9TH AVE SE

8TH AVE SE

9TH AVE SE

10TH AVE SE

5T
H

ST
SE

8T
H

ST
SE

>>

CONTRACTOR TO TELEVISE 8" VCP & VERIFY PIPE HAS BEEN ABANDONED
(PAID UNDER "SANITARY SEWER PIPE CLEANING AND TELEVISING" BID ITEM)

PVC?

N

PL
A

N
&

PR
O

FI
LE

-S
A

N
ITA

RY
-9

TH
A

V
E

SE

C4.05
SHEET NUMBER

DATENO

SURVEY

APPROVED

DESIGNED

DRAWN

PROJ. NO.

W
A

S
PR

EP
A

RE
D

BY
M

E
O

R
UN

D
ER

M
Y

D
IR

EC
TS

UP
ER

VI
SIO

N
IH

ER
EB

Y
C

ER
TI

FY
TH

A
T

TH
IS

PL
A

N
,S

PE
C

IFI
C

A
TIO

N
,O

R
RE

PO
RT

A
N

D
TH

A
T

IA
M

A
D

UL
Y

LIC
EN

SE
D

UN
D

ER
TH

E
LA

W
S

O
F

TH
E

ST
A

TE
O

F

PR
IN

T
N

A
M

E:

SI
G

N
A

TU
RE

:

D
A

TE
:

LI
C

.N
O

.

REVISION

CHECKED

Pl
ot

D
a

te
:0

3/
21

/2
02

2
-4

:5
5p

m
D

ra
w

in
g

na
m

e:
U:

\1
93

80
55

25
\C

A
D

\D
w

g\
19

38
05

52
5_

C
40

0.
dw

g
Xr

ef
s:,

19
38

05
52

5_
XS

XT
,1

93
80

55
25

_a
er

ia
l,

19
38

05
52

5_
XS

PL
,1

93
80

55
25

_b
or

de
r

TH
E

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

SH
A

LL
V

ER
IF

Y
A

N
D

BE
RE

SP
O

N
SI

BL
E

FO
R

AL
LD

IM
EN

SIO
NS

.D
O

NO
TS

C
AL

E
TH

E
D

RA
W

IN
G

-A
N

Y
ER

RO
RS

O
R

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S
SH

A
LL

BE
RE

PO
RT

ED
TO

ST
AN

TE
C

W
ITH

O
UT

DE
LA

Y.
TH

E
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
S

TO
A

LL
D

ES
IG

N
S

A
N

D
D

RA
W

IN
G

S
A

RE
TH

E
PR

O
PE

RT
Y

O
F

ST
AN

TE
C

.R
EP

RO
DU

C
TIO

N
O

R
US

E
FO

R
A

N
Y

PU
RP

O
SE

O
TH

ER
TH

A
N

TH
A

T
AU

TH
O

RI
ZE

D
BY

ST
AN

TE
C

IS
FO

RB
ID

DE
N.

C
ITY

O
F

W
A

SE
C

A
,M

IN
N

ES
O

TA
20

22
SA

N
IT

A
RY

SE
W

ER
M

A
IN

A
N

D
M

A
N

HO
LE

RE
HA

BI
LIT

A
TIO

N

193805525

BW

TJM

JCP

JCP

JCP

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

A
LE

N
G

IN
EE

R
M

IN
N

ES
O

TA
.

JO
SE

PH
C

.P
A

LE
N

3-
22

-2
02

2
41

62
7



ALIGNMENT: SANITARY-8TH AVE SE

1120

1130

1140

1150

1160

1170

1180

1190

1200

1120

1130

1140

1150

1160

1170

1180

1190

1200

11
54

.5

0+00

11
55

.2

11
54

.9

1+00

11
54

.7

11
55

.1

2+00

11
55

.6

11
55

.3

3+00

11
55

.8

11
55

.3

4+00

11
54

.6

11
54

.3

5+00

11
54

.0

11
53

.7

6+00

11
53

.0

11
52

.4

7+00

11
51

.4

11
50

.2

8+00

11
50

.1

11
49

.9

9+00

11
50

.0

11
50

.0

10+00

11
50

.4

11
51

.0

11+00

11
51

.6

11
52

.0

12+00

11
52

.3

11
52

.8

13+00

11
54

.3

11
55

.7

14+0014+20

MH 49
48" PRECAST CONC, GOOD COND (3.4 FT DROP E)
STA 14+15
RIM 1154.51
INV 1136.65 8" N
INV 1140.04 8" E
INV 1136.65 8" S

MH 26
60" PRECAST CONC, NEW CONST 2022

STA 14+19
RIM 1155.17

INV 1145.61 8" S

324'-8" VCP (PROP CIPP) @ 0.48%

MH 42
48" BLOCK, FAIR COND (STEPS UNSAFE) (PROP MH LINER)
STA 3+24
RIM 1155.03
INV 1141.58 8" E
INV 1141.58 8" W

326'-8" VCP (PROP CIPP) @ 0.37%

MH 37
48" BLOCK, FAIR COND (STEPS UNSAFE) (PROP MH LINER)
STA 6+50
RIM 1153.00
INV 1142.80 8" E
INV 1142.80 8" W

325'-8" VCP (PROP CIPP) @ 0.32%

MH 28
48" BLOCK, FAIR COND (PROP MH LINER)
STA 9+75
RIM 1149.90
INV 1143.84 8" E
INV 1143.84 8" W

319'-8" VCP (PROP CIPP) @ 0.38%

MH 27
48" BLOCK, GOOD COND (PROP MH LINER)

STA 12+93
RIM 1152.61

INV 1145.06 8" N
INV 1145.06 8" W

126'-8" VCP (PROP CIPP) @ 0.44%

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 11+00 12+00

13
+0

0
14

+0
0

14
+1

9

12
+0

0
13

+0
0

14
+0

0
15

+0
0

16
+0

0
17

+0
0

12+00

13
+0

0

14+00 15+00 16+00 17+00 18+00 19+00

20
+0

0

SS

SS

SS

SS

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

> >

>
>

>

>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>

>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>

>
>

>

MH 43 MH 36

MH 26

MH 42MH 49

MH 48

MH 47

MH 37
MH 27MH 28

> > > > >

>>

>

>

>

>>

>

>

>

>

>

>

> > > > > > > > > > > > > > > >

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

> >

>
>

>

>

>
>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

172510070

GORDON & DOROTHY

WOBSCHALL

172510050

DAVID A & BARBARA D

NEEDHAM

172510040

LUELLA M ROOT

618 9TH AVE SE

172510030

JOHN & ELEANOR C

SERIE

172510020

DALE R & PHYLLIS J

ARNDT

172510010

HILDA E TOVAR

GALLEGOS

171551000

TAUSTON LAMONT

608 9TH AVE SE

171550990

AUDREY MEYER

604 9TH AVE SE

171550980

JON A JOHNSON

600 9TH AVE SE

171550970

MAUREEN E MURRAY

520 9TH AVE SE

171550960

ARLENE M PETERSON

516 9TH AVE SE

172510100

KIM J & JUNE L

GERDES

172510090

TERRY WHITAKER

716 9TH AVE SE

172510080

LELAND J & JOANN

ROOT

175010460

TREVOR M PEHRSON

801 5TH ST SE

175010470

KEVIN L ROESLER

501 9TH AVE SE

176080260

KARLA K ERICKSON

MADDEN

617 9TH AVE SE

176080270

RICHARD E & LISA A

CHRISTMAN

613 9TH AVE SE

176080280

DANIEL S DOLS

611 9TH AVE SE

176080290

JACOB BLACK

609 9TH AVE SE

175010560

MIKE NELSON

607 9TH AVE SE

175010550

NICHOLAS &

STEPHANIE BARTELT

603 9TH AVE SE

175010530

PATRICIA CLAIRE

CHERMAK

527 9TH AVE SE

175010520

BRAD J SIEBERG

525 9TH AVE SE

175010510

GARY W & SUSAN M

HANSON

515 9TH AVE SE

175010490

TIMOTHY J EVANS

511 9TH AVE SE

175010480

DEAN C SPIES

507 9TH AVE SE

176080250

GLENN H BULAND

701 9TH AVE SE

176080240

PATRICK J HOLLING

711 9TH AVE SE

176080220

LOREN K & CINDRA R

MARKESON

705 9TH AVE SE

175010450

JUSTIN R TIEDE

709 5TH ST SE

175010440

JOY LYNN MARINER

713 5TH ST SE

175010430

MIKE NELSON

509 8TH AVE SE

175010420

JESSE JEWISON

513 8TH AVE SE

175010400

KAYLA R

CORNELIUSSEN

521 8TH AVE SE

175010390

PATRICIA & KARY

BREMER

525 8TH AVE SE

175010380

ANDREW L HANKS

CHELSEA A GREEN

529 8TH AVE SE

175010360

ROGER L & KRISTINE

D DAHLHOFF

605 8TH AVE SE

176080150

JOHN E & MARILYN L

WILKUS

611 8TH AVE SE

176080160

CLARENCE JEFFREY

SAMPSON

615B 8TH AVE SE

176080170

NATASHA RUX

619 8TH AVE SE

176080180

TNT REAL ESTATE C/O

CATHERINE

PLASSCHAERT

701 8TH AVE SE

176080190

ZACHARY R SATHER

705 8TH AVE SE

176080200

ROEMHILDT

PROPERTIES LLP

709 8TH AVE SE

176080210

JOHN G & LOAN THI

JEWISON

713 8TH AVE SE

176080130

DARRELL A ULMAN

712 8TH ST SE

176080030

CLARK W DIEL

712 7TH AVE SE

176080040

DAVID A & JENNIFER A

WOLF

708 7TH AVE SE

176080060

DEBRA K SCHLEICHER

700 7TH AVE SE

176080070

MARTIN AGUILAR

TIARA KLUGHERZ

624 7TH AVE SE

176080080

DONNA LEE HANSEN

612 7TH AVE SE

176080090

FIRST NATIONAL BANK

OF WASECA

608 7TH AVE SE

175010260

JEREMY E CASSEM

701 5TH ST SE

175010270

CORRINA M WARWEG

504 7TH AVE SE

175010290

ERIC & TINA MARSH

510 7TH AVE SE

175010300

CAROL BARTELT

514 7TH AVE SE

175010310

ALLEN & JANET

MALONEY

524 7TH AVE SE

175010330

BLAKE & ROBIN

NELSON

532 7TH AVE SE

175010340

MONA R FRISK

600 7TH AVE SE

175010350

EMILY J ABRAHAM

604 7TH AVE SE

176080010

JOSHUA G GERDES

700 8TH ST SE

176080020

NORA & MARY GILSON

704 8TH ST SE

17612

AARON L &

CASTE

801 9TH A

176080230

LAWRENCE E & KAREN

M THORNHILL

713 9TH AVE SE

176080140

SHIRLEY J ANDERSON

708 8TH ST SE

176080120

KIMBERLY M DUNN

800 8TH ST SE

176080110

JOHN E & MARCIA A

PRIEBE

715 9TH AVE SE

0

OLSON

ORBY

SE

171550890

RENCE B & YONG

E VAN ORNUM

10 5TH ST SE

171550900

OAN D & BLAIN

NELSON

04 5TH ST SE

171550910

AMBER MARIE

FENNERT

08 5TH ST SE

171551080

KAREN D NESIUS

TRUSTEE
171550950

RYAN J BRUEGGER

171550930

KATHLEEN ANN
171550940

LORI SOMMERS

550490

BROUWERS

0

N-SIME

ME

SE

0

ALLEN

SE

0

 A

OMAS J

TZ

SE

0

DNER

SE

8TH AVE SE

9TH AVE SE

5T
H

ST
SE

8T
H

ST
SE

>>

CONTRACTOR TO TELEVISE 8" VCP & VERIFY PIPE HAS BEEN ABANDONED
(PAID UNDER "SANITARY SEWER PIPE CLEANING AND TELEVISING" BID ITEM)

N

PL
A

N
&

PR
O

FI
LE

-S
A

N
ITA

RY
-8

TH
A

V
E

SE

C4.06
SHEET NUMBER

DATENO

SURVEY

APPROVED

DESIGNED

DRAWN

PROJ. NO.

W
A

S
PR

EP
A

RE
D

BY
M

E
O

R
UN

D
ER

M
Y

D
IR

EC
TS

UP
ER

VI
SIO

N
IH

ER
EB

Y
C

ER
TI

FY
TH

A
T

TH
IS

PL
A

N
,S

PE
C

IFI
C

A
TIO

N
,O

R
RE

PO
RT

A
N

D
TH

A
T

IA
M

A
D

UL
Y

LIC
EN

SE
D

UN
D

ER
TH

E
LA

W
S

O
F

TH
E

ST
A

TE
O

F

PR
IN

T
N

A
M

E:

SI
G

N
A

TU
RE

:

D
A

TE
:

LI
C

.N
O

.

REVISION

CHECKED

Pl
ot

D
a

te
:0

3/
21

/2
02

2
-4

:5
6p

m
D

ra
w

in
g

na
m

e:
U:

\1
93

80
55

25
\C

A
D

\D
w

g\
19

38
05

52
5_

C
40

0.
dw

g
Xr

ef
s:,

19
38

05
52

5_
XS

XT
,1

93
80

55
25

_a
er

ia
l,

19
38

05
52

5_
XS

PL
,1

93
80

55
25

_b
or

de
r

TH
E

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

SH
A

LL
V

ER
IF

Y
A

N
D

BE
RE

SP
O

N
SI

BL
E

FO
R

AL
LD

IM
EN

SIO
NS

.D
O

NO
TS

C
AL

E
TH

E
D

RA
W

IN
G

-A
N

Y
ER

RO
RS

O
R

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S
SH

A
LL

BE
RE

PO
RT

ED
TO

ST
AN

TE
C

W
ITH

O
UT

DE
LA

Y.
TH

E
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
S

TO
A

LL
D

ES
IG

N
S

A
N

D
D

RA
W

IN
G

S
A

RE
TH

E
PR

O
PE

RT
Y

O
F

ST
AN

TE
C

.R
EP

RO
DU

C
TIO

N
O

R
US

E
FO

R
A

N
Y

PU
RP

O
SE

O
TH

ER
TH

A
N

TH
A

T
AU

TH
O

RI
ZE

D
BY

ST
AN

TE
C

IS
FO

RB
ID

DE
N.

C
ITY

O
F

W
A

SE
C

A
,M

IN
N

ES
O

TA
20

22
SA

N
IT

A
RY

SE
W

ER
M

A
IN

A
N

D
M

A
N

HO
LE

RE
HA

BI
LIT

A
TIO

N

193805525

BW

TJM

JCP

JCP

JCP

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

A
LE

N
G

IN
EE

R
M

IN
N

ES
O

TA
.

JO
SE

PH
C

.P
A

LE
N

3-
22

-2
02

2
41

62
7



ALIGNMENT: SANITARY-5TH AVE SE

1120

1130

1140

1150

1160

1170

1180

1190

1200

1120

1130

1140

1150

1160

1170

1180

1190

1200
ALIGNMENT: SANITARY-7TH ST SE

1120

1130

1140

1150

1160

1170

1180

1190

1200

1120

1130

1140

1150

1160

1170

1180

1190

1200

11
51

.7

0+00

11
53

.2

11
54

.3

1+00

11
55

.4

11
56

.3

2+00

11
57

.0

11
57

.3

3+00

11
57

.9

11
58

.1

4+00

11
58

.2

11
58

.4

5+00

11
58

.2

11
57

.4

6+00

11
56

.9

11
56

.7

7+00

11
56

.0

11
56

.0
7+88

MH 23
48" BRICK, FAIR COND (INV BLOCKAGE, STEPS UNSAFE) (PROP MH LINER)
STA 0+00
RIM 1151.65
INV 1142.60 8" N
INV 1142.60 8" E
INV 1142.60 8" W

MH 19
48" BRICK, POOR COND (MORTAR FAILING, VOID IN RINGS) (PROP MH LINER)

STA 7+88
RIM 1155.86

INV 1149.75 8" S

320'-8" VCP (PROP CIPP) @ 1.20%

MH 22
48" BRICK, POOR COND (VOID IN RINGS) (PROP MH LINER)

STA 3+20
RIM 1158.08

INV 1146.46 8" N
INV 1146.46 8" S

266'-8" VCP (PROP CIPP) @ 0.37%

MH 20
48" BRICK, FAIR COND (MORTAR FAILING) (PROP MH LINER)

STA 5+86
RIM 1158.05

INV 1147.43 8" N
INV 1147.43 8" E
INV 1147.43 8" S

202'-8" VCP (PROP CIPP) @ 1.15%

11
57

.7

0+00

11
59

.3

11
60

.4

1+00

11
61

.7

11
62

.8

2+00

11
63

.1

11
63

.3

2+76

MH 20
48" BRICK, FAIR COND (MORTAR FAILING) (PROP MH LINER)
STA 5+86
RIM 1158.05
INV 1147.43 8" N
INV 1147.43 8" E
INV 1147.43 8" S

MH 21
48" BRICK, FAIR COND (MORTAR FAILING) (PROP MH LINER)

STA 2+76
RIM 1162.88

INV 1154.84 8" N
INV 1154.84 8" W

276'-8" VCP (PROP CIPP) @ 2.68%

8+
00

9+
00

10
+0

0
11

+0
0

12
+0

0

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 7+880+
00

1+
00

2+
00

2+
76

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>

>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>

>
>

>
>

>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>

MH 21

MH 22 MH 20 MH 19

MH 26MH 27

MH 23

MH 28

MH 24

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>

SS

SS

> >

> >

> >

> >
>

>

>

>

>

>

> >

>

> >

>

>

>

>

> > >

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>>

>

> >

>

> >

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>
>

1
7
6
0
8

0
1
6
0

A
R

E
N

C
E

J
E

F
F

R
E

Y

S
A

M
P

S
O

N

6
1
5
B

8
T

H
A

V
E

S
E

1
7
6
0
8

0
1
7
0

N
A

T
A

S
H

A
R

U
X

6
1
9

8
T

H
A

V
E

S
E

1
7
6
0
8

0
1
8
0

T
N

T
R

E
A

L
E

S
T

A
T

E
C

/O

C
A

T
H

E
R

IN
E

P
L
A

S
S

C
H

A
E

R
T

7
0
1

8
T

H
A

V
E

S
E

1
7
6
0
8

0
1
9
0

Z
A

C
H

A
R

Y
R

S
A

T
H

E
R

7
0
5

8
T

H
A

V
E

S
E

1
7
6
0
8

0
2
0
0

R
O

E
M

H
IL

D
T

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
IE

S
L
L
P

7
0
9

8
T

H
A

V
E

S
E

1
7
6
0
8

0
2
1
0

J
O

H
N

G
&

L
O

A
N

T
H

I

J
E

W
IS

O
N

7
1
3

8
T

H
A

V
E

S
E

1
7
6
0
8

0
1
3
0

D
A

R
R

E
L
L

A
U

L
M

A
N

7
1
2

8
T

H
S

T
S

E

1
7
6
0
8

0
0
3
0

C
L
A

R
K

W
D

IE
L

7
1
2

7
T

H
A

V
E

S
E

1
7
6
0
8

0
0
4
0

D
A

V
ID

A
&

J
E

N
N

IF
E

R
A

W
O

L
F

7
0
8

7
T

H
A

V
E

S
E

1
7
6
0
8

0
0
6
0

D
E

B
R

A
K

S
C

H
L
E

IC
H

E
R

7
0
0

7
T

H
A

V
E

S
E

1
7
6
0
8

0
0
7
0

M
A

R
T

IN
A

G
U

IL
A

R

T
IA

R
A

K
L
U

G
H

E
R

Z

6
2
4

7
T

H
A

V
E

S
E

1
7
6
0
8

0
0
8
0

D
O

N
N

A
L
E

E
H

A
N

S
E

N

6
1
2

7
T

H
A

V
E

S
E

1
7
6
0
6

0
0
6
0

M
E

L
A

N
IE

C
A

M
P

O
S

6
1
1

7
T

H
S

T
S

E

1
7
6
0
6

0
0
3
0

H
E

A
T

H
E

R
L

&
N

A
O

M
I
O

D
U

T
T

O
N

6
1
2

8
T

H
S

T
S

E

1
7
6
0
6

0
0
4
0

J
E

R
IT

D
&

S
T

E
P

H
A

N
IE

C
N

E
L
S

O
N

6
2
2

8
T

H
S

T
S

E

1
7
6
0
6

0
0
5
0

S
T

E
V

E
N

A
&

L
O

N
A

M

W
IL

L
IA

M
S

O
N

7
0
1

7
T

H
A

V
E

S
E

1
7
5
0
5

0
0
3
0

C
IT

Y
O

F
W

A
S

E
C

A

1
7
6
0
8

0
0
1
0

J
O

S
H

U
A

G
G

E
R

D
E

S

7
0
0

8
T

H
S

T
S

E

1
7
6
0
8

0
0
2
0

N
O

R
A

&
M

A
R

Y
G

IL
S

O
N

7
0
4

8
T

H
S

T
S

E

1
7
6
0
8

0
1
4
0

S
H

IR
L

E
Y

J
A

N
D

E
R

S
O

N

7
0
8

8
T

H
S

T
S

E

1
7
6
0
8

0
1
2
0

K
IM

B
E

R
L

Y
M

D
U

N
N

1
7
2
7
6

2
2
3
0

R
O

B
E

R
T

W
IL

L
IA

M

D
E

N
O

J
E

S
S

IC
A

A
N

N

Q
U

IR
A

M

4
2
2

8
T

H
S

T
S

E

1
7
2
7
6

2
1
9
0

K
IM

L
H

E
N

S
O

N

4
1
4

8
T

H
S

T
S

E

1
7
2
7
6

2
2
1
0

R
O

N
A

L
D

L
&

M
A

R
Y

K
A

N
E

W
IS

C
H

E
R

4
1
8

8
T

H
S

T
S

E

1
7
2
7
6

2
2
5
0

P
A

T
R

IC
IA

A
R

Y
A

N

7
0
9

5
T

H
A

V
E

S
E

1
7
2
7
6

2
2
6
0

D
O

N
A

L
D

R
L
E

E

7
0
5

5
T

H
A

V
E

S
E

1
7
2
7
6

2
2
7
0

T
H

E
L

M
A

R
IC

E

7
0
1

5
T

H
A

V
E

S
E

1
7
2
7
6

0
8
0
0

S
E

T
H

M
P

R
E

H
N

6
1
6

4
T

H
A

V
E

S
E

6
0
7
9
0

B
E

N
D

O
R

F

M
C

S
H

A
N

E

A
V

E
S

E

1
7
2
7
6

2
1
8
0

H
O

E
H

N
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

IE

L
L
C

7
1
6

4
T

H
A

V
E

S
E

1
7
2
7
6

2
1
6
0

D
A

R
L
E

N
E

E
V

E
L
Y

N

L
A

R
S

O
N

T
R

U
S

T
E

E

7
1
0

4
T

H
A

V
E

S
E

1
7
2
7
6

2
1
3
0

R
O

B
E

R
T

D
O

U
G

L
A

S

H
U

N
T

E
R

4
0
5

7
T

H
S

T
S

E

1
7
2
7
6

2
1
5
0

V
IO

L
A

A
J
O

H
N

S
O

N

T
R

U
S

T
E

E

7
0
6

4
T

H
A

V
E

S
E

1
7
2
7
6

2
1
4
0

M
A

R
Y

J
O

P
A

S
C

U
A

7
0
0

4
T

H
A

V
E

S
E

1
7
2
7
6

2
1
0
0

N
IC

H
O

L
E

M
D

A
U

K

7
0
5

4
T

H
A

V
E

S
E

1
7
2
7
6

2
1
1
0

C
IN

D
Y

M
F

O
R

D
H

A
M

7
0
1

4
T

H
A

V
E

S
E

1
7
2
7
6

2
1
2
0

C
Y

N
T

H
IA

G
H

A
W

K
IN

S

3
0
9

7
T

H
S

T
S

E

1
7
2
7
6

0
9
5
0

J
O

H
N

K
&

E
L
IZ

A
B

E
T

H

F
IT

Z
S

IM
M

O
N

S

F
IT

Z
S

IM
M

O
N

S
R

E
V

O
C

T
R

U
S

T

6
2
1

4
T

H
A

V
E

S
E

1
7
2
7
6

0
9
7
0

A
M

Y
J

B
O

R
N

E
K

E

R
O

B
IN

S
O

N

6
1
3

4
T

H
A

V
E

S
E

1
7
2
7
6

0
8
4
0

M
A

R
S

H
A

L
L

&
B

E
V

E
R

L
Y

H
E

R
F

IN
D

A
H

L

4
1
2

7
T

H
S

T
S

E

1
7
2
7
6

0
8
5
0

R
O

B
E

R
T

G
U

L
L

IC
K

S
O

N

4
1
6

7
T

H
S

T
S

E

1
7
6
0
6

0
1
0
0

R
A

N
D

Y
&

A
N

N
E

T
T

E

P
IC

K
E

T
T

5
0
9

7
T

H
S

T
S

E

1
7
6
0
6

0
0
9
0

J
A

N
E

T
L

S
M

IT
H

6
0
3

7
T

H
S

T
S

E

1
7
6
0
6

0
0
2
0

L
O

R
I
L

P
O

M
M

E
R

E
N

K
E

T
R

U
S

T
E

E

6
0
8

8
T

H
S

T
S

E

1
7
6
0
6

0
0
8
0

B
R

IA
N

T
E

S
C

H

6
0
5

7
T

H
S

T
S

E

1
7
6
0
6

0
1
2
0

D
A

V
ID

A
M

E
R

R
IM

A
N

6
0
2

7
T

H
S

T
S

E

1
7
6
0
6

0
1
1
0

C
IT

Y
O

F
W

A
S

E
C

A

5
2
7

6
T

H
A

V
E

S
E

1
7
2
7
6

0
8
2
0

L
E

N
N

Y
R

&
N

A
N

C
Y

F
IT

Z
L
A

F
F

6
2
0

4
T

H
A

V
E

S
E

1
7
2
7
6

0
8
3
0

S
T

E
V

E
N

D
G

E
Y

E
R

4
0
8

7
T

H
S

T
S

E

1
7
2
7
6

2
0
7
0

B
R

IA
N

L
H

E
C

H
T

7
1
7

4
T

H
A

V
E

S
E

1
7
2
7
6

2
0
8
0

A
N

N
B

U
R

H
O

P

7
1
3

4
T

H
A

V
E

S
E

1
7
2
7
6

2
0
9
0

C
H

E
R

I
A

H
A

S
H

E
R

7
0
9

4
T

H
A

V
E

S
E

1
7
6
0
6

0
0
7
0

M
A

R
K

A
S

A
M

U
E

L
S

6
0
9

7
T

H
S

T
S

E

7TH
AVE

SE

7TH ST SE 7TH ST SE

8TH
AVE

SE

5TH
AVE

SE

4TH
AVE

SE

N

PL
A

N
&

PR
O

FI
LE

-S
A

N
ITA

RY
-7

TH
ST

SE
&

5T
H

A
V

E
SE

C4.07
SHEET NUMBER

DATENO

SURVEY

APPROVED

DESIGNED

DRAWN

PROJ. NO.

W
A

S
PR

EP
A

RE
D

BY
M

E
O

R
UN

D
ER

M
Y

D
IR

EC
TS

UP
ER

VI
SIO

N
IH

ER
EB

Y
C

ER
TI

FY
TH

A
T

TH
IS

PL
A

N
,S

PE
C

IFI
C

A
TIO

N
,O

R
RE

PO
RT

A
N

D
TH

A
T

IA
M

A
D

UL
Y

LIC
EN

SE
D

UN
D

ER
TH

E
LA

W
S

O
F

TH
E

ST
A

TE
O

F

PR
IN

T
N

A
M

E:

SI
G

N
A

TU
RE

:

D
A

TE
:

LI
C

.N
O

.

REVISION

CHECKED

Pl
ot

D
a

te
:0

3/
21

/2
02

2
-4

:5
6p

m
D

ra
w

in
g

na
m

e:
U:

\1
93

80
55

25
\C

A
D

\D
w

g\
19

38
05

52
5_

C
40

0.
dw

g
Xr

ef
s:,

19
38

05
52

5_
XS

XT
,1

93
80

55
25

_a
er

ia
l,

19
38

05
52

5_
XS

PL
,1

93
80

55
25

_b
or

de
r

TH
E

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

SH
A

LL
V

ER
IF

Y
A

N
D

BE
RE

SP
O

N
SI

BL
E

FO
R

AL
LD

IM
EN

SIO
NS

.D
O

NO
TS

C
AL

E
TH

E
D

RA
W

IN
G

-A
N

Y
ER

RO
RS

O
R

O
M

IS
SI

O
N

S
SH

A
LL

BE
RE

PO
RT

ED
TO

ST
AN

TE
C

W
ITH

O
UT

DE
LA

Y.
TH

E
C

O
PY

RI
G

HT
S

TO
A

LL
D

ES
IG

N
S

A
N

D
D

RA
W

IN
G

S
A

RE
TH

E
PR

O
PE

RT
Y

O
F

ST
AN

TE
C

.R
EP

RO
DU

C
TIO

N
O

R
US

E
FO

R
A

N
Y

PU
RP

O
SE

O
TH

ER
TH

A
N

TH
A

T
AU

TH
O

RI
ZE

D
BY

ST
AN

TE
C

IS
FO

RB
ID

DE
N.

C
ITY

O
F

W
A

SE
C

A
,M

IN
N

ES
O

TA
20

22
SA

N
IT

A
RY

SE
W

ER
M

A
IN

A
N

D
M

A
N

HO
LE

RE
HA

BI
LIT

A
TIO

N

193805525

BW

TJM

JCP

JCP

JCP

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

A
LE

N
G

IN
EE

R
M

IN
N

ES
O

TA
.

JO
SE

PH
C

.P
A

LE
N

3-
22

-2
02

2
41

62
7



 
 

Title:  CM Report – Tasers 

Meeting Date:  June 7, 2022 Agenda Item 

Number: 
 

Action: MOTION 

REQUESTS/PRESENTATIONS 

RESOLUTION 

ORDINANCE 

DISCUSSION 

Supporting 

Documents: 

 

Originating 

Department:  

Police/Administrator Presented By: City Manager 

Approved By City 

Manager:  

 

 

 

How does this item 

pertain to Vision 2030 

goals? 

 

Good government 

 

 

BACKGROUND: With the purchase of new tasers for the police department, staff was asked to investigate the 

disposal of the old tasers. Public Safety Director Vought consulted with her staff and a number of other police 

chiefs, and the City Attorney was also asked to opine on the issue. The following information may be helpful to 

the Council if they wish to provide direction. 

 

1. No other Police Department was identified that sold tasers to the general public. Some departments keep 

some older tasers on hand for emergencies. 

2. A member of the Waseca Police Department noted that Axon does have a “civilian” line of tasers that 

people could purchase if they so desire. It is not known if cartridges for the City’s tasers are available for 

public purchase. 

3. The City’s current tasers are very old and are at end of life. Some are no longer supported by the 

manufacturer and would be destroyed. Some are expected to lose manufacturer support soon and these 

tasers would be retained by the department. 

4. If the tasers were sold, the City would be responsible for verifying that each purchaser could legally 

purchase a taser. 

5. Both the Police Department and the City Attorney recommend that a liability waiver be required as part 

of any purchase. 

6. The City may face complaints if tasers we sell stop functioning shortly after the sale takes place. 

Especially given that we are told they generally cannot be repaired. 

7. The City would need to supply written instructions on taser use and the dangers of taser use that would 

need to be included in a sale. 

8. The City will need to follow its surplus property disposal ordinances and policy.  

9. The City Attorney recommends that, if sold, the tasers be sold in a single lot. 

10. The City Attorney recommends that any Council Member who desires to acquire a taser, either directly 

or indirectly from the City’s sale of tasers should refrain from participating in discussion or voting on 

this issue. 

 

 

Request for City Council Action 



 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Public Safety Director Vought has recommended that most of the old tasers be 

returned to Axon for proper disposal/destruction and that a few of the tasers that are in better condition be 

retained if needed.  

 

 

 



8TH STREET SE RECONSTRUCTION & REHABILITATION PROJECT UPDATE 

Reconstruction Section North of the RR Tracks: Heselton Construction has completed the installation of 

new sanitary sewer main and services and has begun installation of storm sewer pipe and structures.  Next 

week they will continue working on the storm sewer and begin the roadway subcut and installation of the 

subdrain.  Michel’s, a contractor for Centerpoint Energy, will also arrive next week to begin gas main 

improvements and complete any necessary relocations. 

Rehabilitation Section South of the RR Tracks: Heselton Construction has completed 95% of the storm 

sewer, curb and gutter, sidewalk, and driveway improvements.  Next week they will be investigating a 

small sinkhole and replacing about 20 feet of cracked storm sewer pipe and some defective subdrain at 

the 11th Ave intersection.  


	1 Draft Jun 7 Agenda
	6A1 May 17 Minutes
	6A2 May 17 2022 WS MINUTES
	6B1 Council-List of Expenditures
	6B2 List of Expenditures
	6C RCCA - Public Nuisance -207 11th St SE
	6D Temporary Premise Exttension KO
	6E Heselton #1-8th St
	6F Met-Con Payment 1-2022
	6G1 Johnson Pavilion Informational Update
	6G2 City^BPP_JP letter_20220601
	7A RCCA II Project 22-11
	7A RCCA II Project 22-11
	2022 Sanitary Sewer Main and Manhole Rehabilitation Project_Bid Results Letter with Bid Tabulation
	2022 Sanitary Sewer Rehab - Project Schedule
	Bid Date (10:00 AM – Electronic Bid Opening)    May 5, 2022

	City Attorney Letter 5-26
	Waseca 2022 Sanitary Sewer Reahab Plans_2022-03-21

	8A1 CM Report Taser RCCA
	8A2 8th St SE Project Update 6-7-22

